American Jociological Association

63rd

Annual Meeting

AUGUST 26-29, 1968
SHERATON-BOSTON HOTEL
BOSTON
MASSACHUSETTS

PROGRAM

Former Presidents of the Association

Edwin H. Sutherland Lester F. Ward Robert M. MacIver William G. Sumner Stuart A. Queen Franklin H. Giddings Dwight Sanderson Albion W. Small George A. Lundberg Edward A. Ross Rupert B. Vance George E. Vincent George E. Howard Kimball Young Carl C. Taylor Charles H. Cooley Louis Wirth Frank W. Blackmar E. Franklin Frazier James Q. Dealey Talcott Parsons Edward C. Hayes Leonard S. Cottrell, Jr. James P. Lichtenberger Robert C. Angell Ulysses G. Weatherly Dorothy Swaine Thomas Charles A. Ellwood Robert E. Park Samuel A. Stouffer Florian Znaniecki John L. Gillin Donald Young William I. Thomas Herbert Blumer John M. Gillette Robert K. Merton William F. Ogburn Robin M. Williams, Jr. Howard W. Odum Kingsley Davis Emory S. Bogardus Howard Becker Luther L. Bernard Robert E. L. Faris Edward B. Reuter Paul F. Lazarsfeld Ernest W. Burgess Everett C. Hughes F. Stuart Chapin George C. Homans Henry P. Fairchild Pitirim A. Sorokin Ellsworth Faris Wilbert E. Moore Frank H. Hankins

Charles P. Loomis

EXECUTIVE OFFICE

1001 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Weshington, D.C. 20036

63rd Annual Meeting

THE AMERICAN SOCIOLOGICAL ASSOCIATION

Theme:

ON THE GAP BETWEEN SOCIOLOGY AND SOCIAL POLICY

 ∞

PROGRAM COMMITTEE

Chairman: Philip M. Hauser, University of Chicago Gerhard E. Lenski, University of North Carolina Robin M. Williams, Jr., Cornell University Otis D. Duncan, University of Michigan William J. Goode, Columbia University

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

Chairmen: Louis H. Orzack, Boston State College and Kennedy Center Richard Robbins, University of Massachusetts (Boston)

John D. Donovan, Boston College Chad Gordon, Harvard University Jack A. Kinney, Arthur D. Little, Inc. Shirley Kolack, Lowell State College Stephen J. Miller, Brandeis University Philip C. Olson, Clark University

Edwin M. Schur, Tufts University Irving A. Spaulding, University of Rhode Island Phil Treleaven, Boston University Joseph V. Versage, St. John Fisher College

SESSION ORGANIZERS

Robert R. Alford, Political Sociology C. Arnold Anderson, Sociology of Education Hubert M. Blalock, Jr., Theory Building Ernest Q. Campbell, Socialization and Education Leonard S. Cottrell, Jr., The Polity and the Academy Simon Dinitz, Criminology Amitai Etzioni, Macrosociology Bernard Farber, Family George Fischer, Sociology and Socialist Countries Eugene B. Gallagher, Medical Sociology Clarence E. Glick, UNESCO and the International Development of Sociology David Gottlieb, Seminar Sessions Scott Greer, Sociology and Environmental Planning Neal Gross, Sociological Resources for Secondary Schools A. Paul Hare, Social Psychology Robert W. Hodge, Methods and Models: The New Sociometrics A. B. Hollingshead, The Teaching of Undergraduate Šociology Morris Janowitz, Theory Benton Johnson, Sociology of Belief Systems

Norman Kaplan, Sociology of Science and Knowledge Leslie Kish, Methodology Edward O. Laumann, Social Stratification Stanley Lieberson, Sociolinguistics Selz Mayo, Rural Sociology Wilbert E. Moore, The Future of Sociology Charles C. Moskos, Jr., Military Institutions Lloyd E. Ohlin, Law and the Administration of Criminal Justice Albert J. Reiss, Jr., Criminology James F. Short, Jr., Deviant Behavior Frederick F. Stephan, Sociology and Systems Analysis Arthur L. Stinchcombe, Sociology and Social Development Marvin B. Sussman, Luncheon Roundtables Stanley H. Udy, Jr., Sociology and the Economy Charles F. Westoff, Population and Population Control Stanton Wheeler, Conformity and Social Control H. H. Winsborough, Urban Sociology Charles R. Wright, Mass Communication and Public Opinion Robert B. Yegge, Sociology of Law

CONTENTS

FORMER PRESIDENTS	lnside	Front C	over
PROGRAM COMMITTEE			_ 1
CONFERENCE COMMITTEE			[
SESSION ORGANIZERS			2
ASSOCIATION COUNCIL	Inside	Back C	Cover
GENERAL INFORMATION			
Information Desk			7
Program Notes			7
Availability of Papers			
Hospitality and Tours			
Book Exhibits			8
Professional Placement Service			8
Federal Research and Training Grants			8
Location of Offices and Activities			
Future Meetings of the ASA			10
ANNUAL MEETING PROGRAM			
Program Summary			
Program Index			
Council and Committee Meetings			9
Monday, August 26			
Tuesday, August 27			16
Wednesday, August 28			26
Thursday, August 29			35
DIRECTORY OF EXHIBITORS			46
ASA COMMITTEES			48
ASA SECTION OFFICERS			51
INDEX OF PARTICIPANTS			52

MONDAY, AUGUST 26

TUESDAY, AUGUST 27

7:00 a.m. Section Chairmen Breakfast*	7:00 a.m. Soc. Meth. Bd. Breakfast *
8:30 a.m. SECTION COUNCIL MEETINGS 9:30 a.m. SECTION BUSINESS MEETINGS	8:30 a.m. Sociology and Environmental Planning Studies in Delinquency Health Status and Health Services Methodology Rural Sociology Measuring Beliefs, Values, and Norms Boundaries of Sociology Liaison wih Sociologists in Eastern Europe
1:30 a.m. Sociometry Board Luncheon*	11:30 a.m. Luncheon Roundtables ** Regional & Affiliated Luncheon * SOE Board Luncheon* AJS Board Luncheon *
1:30 p.m. Law Enforcement in Urban Social Structure History of the Family Concepts and Issues in Health Planning Continuities in Sociological Theory The 1970 Census Plans and Access Workshop	1:30 p.m. Social Problems and Social Control The Family: Influence, Authority, and Fertility Comparative Military Institutions Political Modernization and Social Stratification Sociology and the Economy: Complex Organization Sociology of Science and Knowledge Sociological Potpourri
3:30 p.m. Certification Problems in Social Psychology Continuities in Sociological Theory Methodology: Measurement and Theory Sociology of Education The 1970 Census Plans and Access Workshop	Deviance: Old and New Authority and Power of Medicine Rural Sociology Social Stratification
8:30 p.m. Plenary Session	8:30 p.m. Plenary Session
10:30 p.m. Jazz	

^{*} By Invitation

** By Reservation

MONDAY THROUGH WEDNESDAY, 8:00 A.M.

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 28	THURSDAY, AUGUST 29
7:00 a.m. SRSS Breakfast * AKD Breakfast	
8:30 c.m. The Polity and the Academy Criminality and Social Organization Mate Selection, Premarital Behavior, and Marriage Social Psychology Social Stratification Sociological Resources for Secondary Schools New Directions in Sociology: Fashion or Thrust?	8:30 a.m. Sociology and Systems Analysis The Future of Sociology: Students and Professors View Their Discipline Macrosociology Social Psychology Teaching of Undergraduate Sociology Theory Construction for Social Change UNESCO and the International Develop ment of Sociology Sociological Potpourri
10:30 a.m. Business Meeting (open)	10:30 a.m. Business Meeting (open)
11:30 c.m. Luncheon Roundtables ** ASR Board Luncheon * JHSB Board Luncheon *	11:30 a.m. Luncheon Roundtables ** Committee on Membership Luncheon * American Sociologist Board Luncheon *
1:30 p.m. Law and the Administration of Criminal Justice Mass Communication and Public Opinion American Military Institutions Social Psychology "Life-Chances" in American Higher Education Theory Building Urban Sociology: City Growth and Differentiation	1:30 p.m. Issues in the Development and Alloca tion of Talent Deviant Behavior: Bridging the Garage Between Sociology and Social Polici Mathematical and Statistical Analysi of Groups and Populations Opinion, Class, and Party Cleavage in the United States Sociolinguistics Sociology and the Economy: Economial Institutions Sociology of Law
3:30 p.m. Population and Population Control Methodology Strategies of Protest in American Society Sociolinguistics Studies in the Sociology of Science Comparative Study of National Opinion- Makers On Being Black in America	3:30 p.m. Sociology and Socialist Countries Kinship and Familism International Medical Sociology: Panel Discussion Correlates of Religious Commitment Societal Context of Education Urban Sociology: Papers on Urbaniza tion and on Human Ecology Organization and Stress Crime and Delinquency
8:30 p.m. Presidential Address	
10:30 p.m. Dutch Treat Party	

^{*} By Invitation

** By Reservation

PROGRAM INDEX

TOPIC	SESSION NUMBERS
Being Black in America, On (Seminar)	30, 52
Belief Systems, Sociology of	15, 73
Comparative Study of National Opinion-Makers	Sp 51
Conformity and Social Control (Thematic)	51 17
Criminology	1, 11, 33, 77
Criminology Deviant Behavior	25, 63
Francow Sociology and the	21, 67
Economy, Sociology and theEducation, Socialization and (Thematic)	62
Education Sociology of	8, 43, 74
Education, Sociology ofEnvironmental Planning, Sociology and (Thematic)	10
Family	2, 18, 34, 71
Future of Sociology, The	55
Law. Sociology of	69
Law, Sociology of	39
Macrosociology	56
Macrosociology Mass Communication and Public Opinion	40
Medical Sociology	3, 12, 26, 72
Methodology	7. 13. 47
Methods and Models: The New Sociometrics	64
M: 1: 1 1 1: 1 - 1:	10 41
New Directions in Sociology (Seminar) Organization and Stress (Seminar) Political Sociology Polity and the Academy, The (Thematic)	38
Organization and Stress (Seminar)	76
Political Sociology	20, 48, 65
Polity and the Academy, The (Thematic)	32
ropulation and ropulation Control (Inematic)	40
Potpourri, Sociological (Seminar)	23, 61
Rural Sociology	14, 27
Science, Sociology ofSocial Development, Sociology and (Thematic)	22, 50
Social Development, Sociology and (Thematic)	24
Social Psychology	5, 35, 4 2, 57
Social Stratification	28, 36
Socialist Countries, Sociology and (Thematic)	
Sociolinguistics	37
Sociological Resources for Secondary Schools Systems Analysis, Sociology and (Thematic)	5 4
Teaching of Undergraduate Sociology, The	29, 58
Theory	4, 6, 16, 59
Theory Building	44
UNESCO and the International Development of Sociology	60
Urban Sociology	45, 75
21	

NOTE: Sessions are numbered successively in order of appearance in the Program. The same number will be used to identify session rooms in the hotel.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Members of the Conference Committee and the Executive Office of the ASA welcome you to Boston. In the hope of making your attendance at the Annual Meeting an enjoyable experience, both groups, easily identified by the ribbons on their badges, are available to assist you in any way possible. Headquarters for the Committee and Staff is the Exeter Room on the conference level of the Sheraton-Boston Hotel.

INFORMATION DESK

The Information Desk is located on the Ballroom level adjacent to the Registration Booths. Here you will find:

- 1. ASA Desk, for information relating to membership, publications, luncheon tickets, etc.
- 2. Locator File of Registrants.
- Message and Mail Center. Names of those for whom there are messages and mail will be posted on the bulletin board at this Center. Please do not post messages on the board; turn them over to the person in charge of the Center.
- Official Notices Bulletin Board, for changes in program listings, special committee meetings, special sessions, etc.
- Tour Desk, for handling reservations for the Tufts Tour to Columbia Point, walking and commercial tours of the Boston area, and other general information.

PROGRAM NOTES

Plenary Sessions

Monday, 8:30 p.m., Grand Ballroom. Wilbur Cohen, Secretary of the Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, will speak "On the Gap Between Knowledge and Social Policy." Discussants will be Morris Janowitz and Albert J. Reiss, Jr.

Tuesday, 8:30 p.m., Grand Ballroom. Whitney Young, Executive Director of the National Urban League, will speak "On the Gap Between Knowledge and Social Policy in Intergroup Relations," with G. Franklin Edwards and Raymond W. Mack as discussants.

Wednesday, 8:30 p.m., Grand Ballroom. President Philip M. Hauser will present his address on "The Chaotic Society: Product of the Social Morphological Revolution."

Special Sessions

The Rural Sociological Society and the American Sociological Association will jointly sponsor a session entitled "1970 Census Plans and Access Workshop" at the Somerset Hotel on Monday, 1:30 to 5:15 p.m. Details are listed in this program.

Chairmen of Graduate Departments of Sociology have been invited to attend an open discussion session Tuesday, 3:30 p.m., in Room 213 of the War Memorial Auditorium,

Luncheon Roundtables

Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday, 11:30 a.m., Grand Ballroom. Tickets were mailed in July for all reservations. If you did not receive or have mislaid your tickets, duplicates are available at the ASA Desk. Cancellations should also be made at this desk. If your ticket is resold, you will receive a refund from the Executive Office after the meetings. If you were unsuccessful in obtaining a reservation for one of the luncheon roundtables, you may register at this desk in the event of a cancellation. No one may enter the ballroom without a reservation. No standaes or extra places at the tables are permissible.

Social Occasions

Monday evening at 10:30 p.m., following the plenary session, the Sociological Musicians will entertain in the Constitutional Room.

Wednesday evening at 10:30 p.m., following the Presidential Session, there will be a Dutch Treat party in the Constitution Room, open to all registrants and guests.

AVAILABILITY OF PAPERS

Copies of those papers which were submitted to the Executive Office for reproduction will be placed on sale at a nominal price in the Registration Area at noon on Monday. A list of available papers, numbers coded to correspond with the *Abstracts*, will be posted. Please order by number only. If the papers you desire are out of stock, provision has been made to handle pre-paid orders after the meeting. We regret that copies of all papers are not available.

HOSPITALITY AND TOURS

The Tour of Tufts Comprehensive Community Health Action Program at Columbia Point has been scheduled for Wednesday afternoon. Since attendance is limited, you should make your reservation as soon as possible at the Tour Desk in the Registration Area. Information on walking tours and commercial tours in the Boston area is also available at the Tour Desk.

BOOK EXHIBITS

Over 65 publishers' exhibits are located in the War Memorial Auditorium adjacent to the hotel. In addition, a large number of books are available for your review on the Combined Book Exhibit tables, along with a catalog listing. Journals of interest to sociologists are displayed in this area.

PROFESSIONAL PLACEMENT SERVICE

The Massachusetts State Employment Service, affiliated with the United States Employment Service, is providing a placement center for members and other interested persons. This center is located in the War Memorial Auditorium, adjacent to the Book Exhibit area. If you have submitted an application or order for listing in the Placement Service, please activate your listing by checking in with the MSES as soon as possible after 9:00 a.m. on Monday.

FEDERAL RESEARCH AND TRAINING GRANTS

Representatives of the following United States Government agencies are available in the War Memorial Auditorium for consultation regarding financial aid for research, training, and fellowships:

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION

U. S. OFFCE OF EDUCATION, Bureau of Research

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF MENTAL HEALTH, U. S. Public Health Service

DIVISION OF DENTAL HEALTH, U. S. Public Health

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF GENERAL MEDICAL SCIENCES, National Institutes of Health, Behavioral Science Training Program of the Research Training Grants Branch

OFFICE OF MANPOWER POLICY, EVALUATON AND RESEARCH, U. S. Department of Labor

SOCIAL AND REHABILITATION SERVICE and SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION, U. S. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare.

COUNCIL MEETINGS *

Sunday, 9:00 a.m.

1968 Council—Dalton
Monday, 9:00 a.m.

1968 Council—Dalton
Wednesday, 3:30 p.m.

1969 Council—Dalton

Thursday, 7:30 p.m. At-Large Members of the 1969 Council—Dalton

Friday, 9:00 a.m. 1969 Council—Dalton

COMMITTEE AND BOARD MEETINGS *

Monday	
7:00 a.m.	President's Breakfast for Section Chairmen—Clarendon
	Sociometry Board Luncheon—Berkeley A
1:30 p.m.	MacIver and Sorokin Award Selection Committee-Berkeley B
1:30 p.m.	Committee on International Cooperation—Clarendon A
Tuesday	

7:00 a.m.	Sociological Methodology Board Breakfast—Dalton A			
8:30 a.m.	Committee on Committees—Clarendon A			
	Publications Committee—Hampton B			
	Sub-Committee on Liaison with Sociologists in Eastern Europe †—Gardner			
	Committee on Professional Ethics—Clarendon B			
11:30 a.m.	President's Luncheon for Presidents of Regional and Affiliated Societies-			
	D. J. L.			

Berkeley
Sociolary of Education Board Luncheon—Hampton A

1:30 p.m. Committee on Classification—Clarendon B
Committee on the Executive Office and Budget—Clarendon A
Committee on Training and Professional Standards—Dalton B

Sub-Committee on Luncheon Roundtable Discussions—Hampton B
3:30 p.m. Committee on Regional Affairs—Clarendon A
Committee on Sections—Clarendon B
Awards and Prizes Committee—Hampton B

Post-Graduate Seminars Committee—Hampton A Open meeting for Chairmen of Graduate Departments of Sociology—W.M.A.

Wednesday

7:00 a.m. Sociological Resources for Secondary Schools Committee Breakfast—Clarendon 1969 Program Committee—Berkeley A Teaching Undergraduate Sociology Committee—Berkeley B

Committee on Social Demography—Dalton

Committee on Legal Protection in Social Research—Board Room
11:30 a.m. American Sociological Review Board Luncheon—Gardner B

Journal of Health and Social Behavior Board Luncheon—Gardner A

1:30 p.m. Publications Committee—Clarendon

UNESCO Committee—Hampton B

Committee on Government Statistics—Berkeley A
Committee on International Order—Berkeley B

3:30 p.m. Sub-Committee on Abstracting and Book Reviewing Services—Berkeley B

^{*} By invitation only.

[†] Open to all interested members.

Thursday
7:00 a.m.
8:30 a.m.
ASA-ISA-IIS Relations Committee—Clarendon A
Visiting Scientists Program Committee—Clarendon B

11:30 a.m.
Committee on Membership Luncheon—Berkeley
The American Sociologist Board Luncheon—Clarendon A
Committee on Certification in Social Psychology—Dalton A
Public Information Committee—Clarendon B
Committee on Sociologists in the National Register—Dalton B
3:30 p.m.

Friday
9:00 a.m.
Committee on Nominations—Clarendon

OTHER MEETINGS

Tuesday
11:30 a.m. American Journal of Sociology Board Luncheon—Dalton A
Wednesday
7:00 a.m. Alpha Kappa Delta Breakfast—Hampton



LOCATION OF OFFICES AND ACTIVITIES

A floor plan of the hotel and the adjacent War Memorial Auditorium is enclosed in your registration kit. Additional copies are available at the Information Desk.

ASA Office	Exeter Room
Book Exhibits	War Memorial Auditorium
Employment Center	War Memorial Auditorium
Information Desk	Convention Foyer, second floor
Luncheon Roundtables	Grand Ballroom
Messages and Mail	Convention Foyer, second floor
Press Room	Jefferson and Kent Rooms
Registrant File	Convention Foyer, second floor
U. S. Government Agencies	War Memorial Auditorium
Papers for Sale	Convention Foyer, second floor

FUTURE MEETINGS OF THE ASA

	25–28, Conrad Hilton Hotel, Chicago, Illinois
1970, August	31-September 3, Sheraton Park Hotel, Washington, D. C.
	30-September 2, Denver Hilton Hotel, Denver, Colorado
	28-31, Conrad Hilton Hotel, Chicago, Illinois
	27-30, New York Hilton Hotel, New York, New York
	26-29, Queen Elizabeth Hotel, Montreal, Quebec
	25-28, San Francisco Hilton Hotel, San Francisco, California
	30-September 2, Conrad Hilton Hotel, Chicago, Illinois

PROGRAM

MONDAY, AUGUST 26

8:30 a.m.

SECTION COUNCIL MEETINGS

CRIMINOLOGY-Fairfax

FAMILY—Hampton

MEDICAL SOCIOLOGY—Commonwealth

METHODOLOGY---Independence West

SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY—Constitution

THEORETICAL SOCIOLOGY—Gardner

SOCIOLOGY OF EDUCATION—Independence East

9:30 a.m.

SECTION BUSINESS MEETINGS

CRIMINOLOGY—Fairfax

FAMILY—Hampton

METHODOLOGY—Independence West

SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY—Constitution

THEORETICAL SOCIOLOGY-Gardner

SOCIOLOGY OF EDUCATION—Independence East

MEDICAL SOCIOLOGY—Commonwealth

The Nature and Status of Medical Sociology—A Reappraisal Robert Straus, University of Kentucky

Monday

1:30 p.m.—Session 1—Grand Ballroom

LAW ENFORCEMENT IN URBAN SOCIAL STRUCTURE: PROBLEMS AND PERSPECTIVES

Chairman: David J. Bordua, University of Illinois

Looting in Civil Disturbances and Disasters
Russell R. Dynes and E. L. Quarantelli, Ohio State University

Legality vs. Crime Control: Patterns of Citizen Ambivalence Albert J. Reiss, Jr., University of Michigan

Lower Level Police Supervision: A Perspective and Some Early Findings
Larry L. Tifft, University of Illinois

Policing of Juveniles: Problems in Organization and Interaction Richard M. Brede, University of Illinois

1:30 p.m.—Session 2—Constitution

HISTORY OF THE FAMILY

Chairman: Marvin B. Sussman, Case Western Reserve University

Family Surrogates in Colonial America: The Moravian Experiment Gillian Lindt Gollin, American University

Cyclical Historical Changes in Opportunity and the Family
P. M. G. Harris, Harvard University

Adolescence in Historical Perspective

John Demos and Virginia Demos, Brandeis University

Coming of Age in America: The American Girl in the 19th Century
Barbara Welter, Hunter College

Discussion: Sigmund Diamond, Columbia University

1:30 p.m.—Session 3—Commonwealth

CONCEPTS AND ISSUES IN HEALTH PLANNING

Chairman: Robert Straus, University of Kentucky Medical Center

Papers: James H. Cavanaugh, Office of Comprehensive Health Planning, U. S. Public Health Service

John H. Knowles, Massachusetts General Hospital

Monday (Session 3, Cont.)

Discussion: Sol Levine, Johns Hopkins University

M. Elaine Cumming, New York Department of Mental Hygiene (Albany) Harold W. Demone, Jr., United Community Services of Metropolitan

Boston

Additional discussion from the floor

1:30 p.m.—Session 4—Fairfax

CONTINUITIES IN SOCIOLOGICAL THEORY

Chairman: Morris Janowitz, University of Chicago

Critical Analysis of Contemporary Theories of Collective Behavior Roy Manning, University of Wisconsin (Milwaukee)

Theoretical Dimensions of Community Power Terry Clark, University of Chicago

Ambivalence and Social Relations

Jan Hajda, Portland State College

1:30 p.m.—Special Session—Somerset Hotel

THE 1970 CENSUS PLANS AND ACCESS WORKSHOP

Joint with Rural Sociological Society

Part I: The 1970 Census

Chairman: Conrad Taeuber, Bureau of the Census

Overview of the Census Plans
David Kaplan, Bureau of the Census

The Data Delivery System

Jack Beresford, Bureau of the Census

Data Relating to Farm Operators
To be announced

Open Discussion

Monday

3:30 p.m.—Special Session—Somerset Hotel

THE 1970 CENSUS PLANS AND ACCESS WORKSHOP

Joint with Rural Sociological Society

Part II: Users Look at the Census: Evaluation of Data Access and Related Problems

Moderator: Conrad Taeuber, Bureau of the Census

Case Studies and Evaluations

Glenn Fuguitt, University of Wisconsin James M. Sakoda, Brown University

Edward G. Stockwell, University of Connecticut

James Tarver, University of Georgia

Panel Discussion: Users and Census representatives

Open Discussion

3:30 p.m.—Session 5—Grand Ballroom

CERTIFICATION PROBLEMS IN SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY

Chairman: R. Freed Bales, Harvard University

Panel:

Theodore M. Mills, Yale University

Ralph H. Turner, University of California (Los Angeles)

Edgar F. Borgatta, University of Wisconsin

3:30 p.m.—Session 6—Fairfax

CONTINUITIES IN SOCIOLOGICAL THEORY

Chairman: Morris Janowitz, University of Chicago

The Concept of Modernization: An Unfinished Chapter in Sociological Theory

Ian Weinberg, University of Toronto

Changes of Emphasis in the Sociology of W. I. Thomas John W. Petras, Central Michigan University

Bureaucracy in Theory, Ideology and Structure Roger G. Krohn, McGill University

Monday

3:30 p.m.—Session 7—Constitution

METHODOLOGY: MEASUREMENT AND THEORY

Chairman: Hubert M. Blalock, Jr., University of North Carolina

Measuring the Permeability of Occupational Structures
David D. McFarland, University of Michigan

Measures of Association for Ordinal Hypotheses

Thomas P. Wilson, University of California (Santa Barbara)

Games as Vehicles for Social Theory

James S. Coleman, Johns Hopkins University

Discussion: Theodore R. Anderson, University of Oregon

Neil Henry, Cornell University

3:30 p.m.—Session 8—Commonwealth

SOCIOLOGY OF EDUCATION

Chairman: C. Arnold Anderson, University of Chicago

To be announced

8:30 p.m.—Session 9—Grand Ballroom

PLENARY SESSION

Chairman: Philip M. Hauser, University of Chicago

On the Gap Between Knowledge and Social Policy

Wilbur Cohen, Secretary, Department of Health, Education, and Welfare

Discussion: Morris Janowitz, University of Chicago

Albert J. Reiss, Jr., University of Michigan

10:30 p.m.—Constitution

JAZZ SESSION

SOCIETY OF SOCIOLOGICAL MUSICIANS

TUESDAY, AUGUST 27

8:30 a.m.—Session 10—Constitution

SOCIOLOGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING (Thematic)

Chairman: Scott Greer, Northwestern University

A Natural History Perspective
Anthony Costonis, University of Wisconsin

A Scalar Perspective
Peter Orleans, State University of New York College (Old Westbury)

A Political Perspective
Edward Levine, Illinois Institute of Technology

An Organizational Perspective
Scott Greer, Northwestern University

8:30 a.m.—Session 11—Commonwealth

STUDIES IN DELINQUENCY

Chairman: Stephen Schafer, Northeastern University

Conformity and Deviance in the "Situation of Company"

LaMar T. Empey and Steven Lubeck, University of Southern California

An Empirical Test of a Causal Model of Deviance
James C. Hackler, University of Alberta

Alternative Strategies for the Development of Delinquency Theories Applicable to Other
Cultures

Lois B. DeFleur, Washington State University; Pedro David, University of

El Salvador (Argentina)

Discussion: Frank R. Scarpitti, University of Delaware

8:30 a.m.—Session 12—Fairfax

HEALTH STATUS AND HEALTH SERVICES

Chairman: Janice A. Egeland, College of Medicine, Pennsylvania State University

Life Crises, Health Status, and Role Performance: Some Preliminary Findings Jerome K. Myers, Jacob Lindenthal, and Max P. Pepper, Yale University

Work, Retirement, and the Sick Role
David L. Ellison, University of Pittsburgh

Tuesday (Session 12, Cont.)

Social Integration and Social Class Differences in the Utilization of Health Services
Phillip M. Moody, Robert M. Gray, and John R. Ward, University of Utah
Medical Center

Judgments about Candidates for Psychotherapy as a Function of Social Class, Insight, and Verbal Ability

David W. Rowden, University of Kentucky; Jerry B. Michel and Ronald C. Dillehay, Texas Christian University; Harry W. Martin, University of Texas

Discussion: Sydney H. Croog, Harvard University

8:30 a.m.—Session 13—W. M. A. 213

METHODOLOGY

Chairman: Robert S. Weiss, Harvard Medical School

Age and Mobility: Two Approaches to the Problem of Non-Stationarity Thomas Mayer, University of Michigan

Discussion: Lewis F. Carter, University of North Carolina

Reciprocity, Equivalence, Normative Behavior, and Social Prices
Kathryn Lloyd, State University of New York College (Buffalo); Cliff Lloyd,
State University of New York (Buffalo)

Discussion: Richard S. Weckstein, Brandeis University

Dominated Strategies May be Rational: New Thoughts on the Philosophy of Decision Making Morris F. Friedell, University of Michigan

Discussion: Richard S. Weckstein, Brandeis University

Action for What? A Methodological Critique of Evaluation Studies Edward A. Suchman, University of Pittsburgh

Discussion: Robert S. Weiss, Harvard Medical School

8:30 a.m.—Session 14—Independence West

RURAL SOCIOLOGY

Joint with Rural Sociological Society

Chairman: Selz C. Mayo, North Carolina State University

The Community Association and Comprehensive Development Harold F. Kaufman, and Satadal Dasgupta, Mississippi State University

Differential Perceptions of Impact in a Rural Anti-Poverty Campaign Willis A. Sutton, Jr., University of Kentucky

Tuesday (Session 14, Cont.)

Extension Aims and Societal Change John D. Photiadis, West Virginia University

Rural Social Services: An Evaluative Standard
Marvin G. Weber, Ashland College; Joyce E. Dahlquist, Upper Iowa
College

8:30 a.m.—Session 15—Independence East

MEASURING BELIEFS, VALUES, AND NORMS

Chairman: Benton Johnson, University of Oregon

The Components of Jewish Identification
Bernard Lazerwitz, Brandeis University

Some Laudable Uses of Bias in Measuring Religious Belief
N. J. Demerath III and Richard M. Levinson, University of Wisconsin

Active Norms and Social Change in Zinacantan Francesca Cancian, Cornell University

Religious Sentiment, Belief and Participation in Japan Paul Wong, University of California (Berkeley)

8:30 a.m.—Session 16-W. M. A. 210

THE BOUNDARIES OF SOCIOLOGY

Chairman: Morris Janowitz, University of Chicago

Sociological Theory and Psychological Theory
Neil Smelser, University of California (Berkeley)

Territoriality and the Urban Community

Jerry Suttles, University of Chicago

Phenomenology and Contemporary Sociological Theory
Helmut R. Wagner, Hobart and William Smith Colleges

Discussion: Guy E. Swanson, University of Michigan

8:30 a.m.—Open Session—Gardner

SUB-COMMITTEE ON LIAISON WITH SOCIOLOGISTS IN EASTERN EUROPE

Chairman: Irwin T. Sanders, Education and World Affairs

Tuesday

11:30 a.m.—Grand Ballroom

LUNCHEON ROUNDTABLE DISCUSSIONS

Presenter	Topic	Chairman
I. Michael T. Aiken	Community Power Structure and Social Welfare Decisions: Related or Irrelevant?	Ludwig L. Geismar
2. Joan Aldous	Theory and Family Sociology	Glen H. Elder, Jr.
3. Robert R. Alford	Data Archives: An Unexploited Resource for Social Scientists	Sherwood B. Slater
4. Alan Ross Anderson	Applications of Symbolic Logic to Sociology	Herman Turk
5. Shirley S. Angrist	The Study of Sex Roles	Thomas J. Scheff
6. John C. Ball	Current Trends in Drug Addiction Research	Robert Maisel
7. Bernard Barber	Drugs and Society	Henry L. Lennard
8. Bernard Beck	Does Poverty Pay?	Shailer Thomas
9. Seymour S. Bellin	Evaluation Research	Leslie Kish
10. Bennett M. Berger	The Continued Vitality of the Myth of Suburbia	Kent Schwirian
II. Albert D. Biderman	Government-Researcher Relationships	Louis H. Orzack
12. Zena S. Blau	Social Mobility, Socialization and Achievement	Eugene Litwak
13. Milton Bloombaum	Methodological Innovations	David Gold
14. Norman M. Bradburn	Research Organization and Graduate Training: Compatibilities and Discon- tinuities	Irving F. Lukoff
15. Warren Breed	The Social Dynamics of Suicide	Ronald W. Maris
16. H. Taylor Buckner	Police: The Culture of a Social Control Agency	Arthur L. Wood
17. Werner J. Cahnman	History of Sociology	Joseph S. Himes
18. Arthur A. Campbell	Is "Family Planning" Enough?	Donald A. Hansen
19. David Chaplin	Cross-Cultural Interviewing of Elites	Richard J. Hill
20. Harold T. Christensen	The Value Problem in Family Research	Gilbert D. Nass
21. John P. Clark	Cross-Cultural Studies of Deviance	Theodore N. Ferdinan
22. James A. Davis	Contextual Analysis—Poor Man's Sociometry or Rich Man's Survey Analysis?	Jack Sawyer
23. Norman K. Denzin	Ethics of Disguised Observation	Shirley A. Star
24. Irwin Deutscher	Experimental and Field Studies: Do Dif- ferent Sources of Error Cancel Each Other Out?	Matilda W. Riley
25. Lewis A. Dexter	Sociological Attitudes Towards Stupidity	Ruby Jo R. Kennedy
26. Simon Dinitz	Longitudinal Research in Delinquency	Paul Roman
27. Bruce K. Eckland	Genetic Influence on Sociological Vari- ables	David J. Kallen
28. Jack Elinson	Sociomedical Community Surveys	Vernon C. Pohlmann
29. Ray H. Elling	The Planning Process and Social Intervention	Juanita F. Murphy
O. LaMar T. Empey	Social vs. Scientific Responsibilities in Sociology: A Real or Spurious Issue	Clarence C. Sherwood

Tuesday (Luncheons, Cont.)

31. Amitai Etzioni	Peace Research and Societal Action	Peter I. Rose
32. Stephen L. Finner	The Sociology of Abortion	Clarence Schrag
33. Mary E. Goss	Hospital Organization and Physicians' Pro- fessional Performance	E. Gartly Jaco
34. Hailowell Pope	Teaching of Undergraduate Sociology	A. B. Hollingshead
35. Alice Rossi	Woman's Needs and Rights: The Case for Ambiguity	Janice H. Hopper
36. Michael E. J. Rowan	A Research Design for the Understanding of Social Change from a Human Ecosys- tem Perspective	Eugene A. Wilkening
37. Israel Rubin	Revision of the Concept of Community	Vincent H. Whitney
38. Stephen Schafer	The Criminal Victim and Social Responsi- bility	Richard D. Knudten
39. Edwin M. Schur	Trends in Deviance Theory	James F. Short
40. Rodney Stark	The Measurement of Anti-Semitism	Leonard D. Savitz

1:30 p.m.—Session 17—Constitution

SOCIAL PROBLEMS AND SOCIAL CONTROL (Thematic)

Chairman: Stanton Wheeler, Russell Sage Foundation

Introduction

Stanton Wheeler, Russell Sage Foundation

Law Enforcement and Social Policy
Albert J. Reiss, Jr., University of Michigan

Drug Use and Social Policy
Alfred R. Lindesmith, Indiana University

Race—Education and Social Policy
James S. Coleman, Johns Hopkins University

Poverty and Social Policy
S. M. Miller, Ford Foundation and New York University; Pamela A. Roby,
New York University

The "Logic" of Social Policy Research
Amitai Etzioni, Columbia University

1:30 p.m.—Session 18—Independence West

THE FAMILY: INFLUENCE, AUTHORITY, AND FERTILITY

Chairman: Hyman Rodman, Merrill-Palmer Institute

Social Class, Fertility, and Authority in Nuclear and Joint Households in Bombay
Murray A. Straus, University of New Hampshire; Dorothea Winkelmann,
University of Minnesota

The Employment of Wives, Dominance and Fertility
Robert H. Weller, Brown University

Tuesday (Session 18, Cont.)

A Refinement of Resource Theory of Family Power
Eugene A. Wilkening, University of Wisconsin

Family Growth and Variation in Family Role Structure
Frederick L. Campbell and Barbara K. Campbell, University of Washington

1:30 p.m.—Session 19—Independence East

COMPARATIVE MILITARY INSTITUTIONS

Chairman: Charles C. Moskos, Jr., Northwestern University

Military Organization and Civilian Roles in Latin America Juan Saxe-Fernandez, Hofstra University

Conspiratorial Groups in Military Organizations
Kenneth Fidel, University of Illinois (Chicago Circle)

Military Culture and the Political Role of the Military in Chile Roy A. Hansen, University of California (Berkeley)

Discussion: Juan J. Linz, Yale University

1:30 p.m.—Session 20—Fairfax

POLITICAL MODERNIZATION AND SOCIAL STRATIFICATION

Chairman: Gerhard Lenski, University of North Carolina

Modernization and Political Representation: 1927-1966

Phillips Cutright and James A. Wiley, Washington University (St. Louis)

Political Equality and Social Stratification: A Comparative Analysis
Joseph Gusfield, University of California (San Diego)

Discussion:

S. M. Lipset, Harvard University
Maurice Zeitlin, University of Wisconsin

1:30 p.m.—Session 21—Gardner

SOCIOLOGY AND THE ECONOMY: COMPLEX ORGANIZATION

Chairman: Stanley H. Udy, Jr., Yale University

Environmental Factors and Organizational Integration

Jay W. Lorsch and Paul R. Lawrence, Harvard University

Technology, Division of Labor, and Administration in Industry
William A. Rushing, Vanderbilt University

The Power and Functions of Boards of Directors: A Theoretical Synthesis Mayer N. Zald, Vanderbilt University

Men in Mid-Career
Cyril Sofer, Cambridge University (England)

Tuesday

1:30 p.m.—Session 22—W. M. A. 210

SOCIOLOGY OF SCIENCE AND KNOWLEDGE

Chairman: Norman Kaplan, George Washington University

The Presidential Address as Ritual and as Reflection
Lawrence E. Riley and Elmer Spreitzer, Ohio State University

Obsolescence of Knowledge and the Professional Career
Robert Perrucci, Purdue University: Robert A. Rothman, University of
Delaware

Toward a Sociology of Applied Science Howard M. Vollmer, Stanford Research Institute

Departmental Prestige and Scientific Productivity
Warren O. Hagstrom, University of Wisconsin

Discussion: Norman W. Storer, Social Science Research Council
Bernard Barber, Columbia University

1:30 p.m.—Session 23—Commonwealth

SOCIOLOGICAL POTPOURRI (Seminar)

Chairman: Charles M. Bonjean, University of Texas

The Dynamics of Upheavel: Ghetto Riots and Others 1967 Louis C. Goldberg, Johns Hopkins University

Negro Youth in the Ghetto Riots
David Boesel, Johns Hopkins University

Civil Disorder and the Agents of Social Control
Gary Marx, Harvard University

Relative Influence of Parents and Peers on the Educational Plans of Adolescents
Denise B. Kandel and Gerald S. Lesser, Harvard University

Neighborhood Type, Race, and Anomie: An Exploratory Analysis Robert A. Wilson, Temple University

3:30 p.m.—Session 24—Independence West

SOCIOLOGY AND SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT (Thematic)

Chairman: Arthur L. Stinchcombe, University of California (Berkeley)

Eastern and Western Patterns of Development of Social Rights
Gaston V. Rimlinger, Rice University

Discussion: Harold L. Wilensky, University of California (Berkeley)
Phillips Cutright, Washington University (St. Louis)

Casion 4. Kinninger, Rice Onlyersity

Samuel Kaplan, University of California (Berkeley)

Tuesday

3:30 p.m.—Session 25—Constitution

DEVIANCE: OLD AND NEW

Chairman: Albert K. Cohen, University of Connecticut

Aggression in 58 Nonliterate Societies: An Exploratory Analysis Stuart Palmer, University of New Hampshire

Community Structure, Mental Hospitalization and Reaction to Deviant Behavior Arnold S. Linsky, University of New Hampshire

Premarital Sex as Deviant Behavior Ira L. Reiss, University of Iowa

The Hippy Community, Deviance and Social Control Jesse R. Pitts, Oakland University

3:30 p.m.—Session 26—Fairfax

THE AUTHORITY AND POWER OF MEDICINE

Chairman: Eliot Freidson, New York University

The American Medical Association: A Case Study of Professional Politics Robert Feinbaum, University of Santa Clara

The Role of Medical Care in a Changing Social System
James E. Veney, Blue Cross Association (Chicago)

Illness among Physicians as a Threat to Their Authority
Herbert Bynder, University of Colorado

The Influence of Legal Council Upon the Decision to Admit Patients to a State Mental Hospital
Dennis Wenger, Ohio State University: C. Richard Fletcher, Yale University

Discussion: Leonard Reissman, Tulane University

3:30 p.m.—Session 27—Independence East

RURAL SOCIOLOGY

Joint with Rural Sociological Society

Chairman: Selz C. Mayo, North Carolina State University

Community Planning as Institutional Innovation: The Case of the Small City Roy C. Buck and Robert A. Rath, Pennsylvania State University

Reorganization of Health Care for Rural Residents

John B. Mitchell and Geoffrey Gibson, Ohio State University

Law and Custom: A Case Study. The Enforcement of Forest Fire Laws in Two Rural
Communities
B. Eugene Griessman, North Carolina State University

Medical Costs of Southern Rural Families
Daniel E. Alleger, University of Florida

Tuesday

3:30 p.m.—Session 28—W. M. A. 210

SOCIAL STRATIFICATION

Chairman: Edward O. Laumann, University of Michigan

Relations among Status, Power, and Economic Rewards in Simple and Complex Social

James C. Kimberly, Stanford University

Social Stratification in Argentina: The Perceptions of Argentine Youth David Nasatir, University of California (Berkeley)

Income and Ideology: General and Situated Beliefs About the American Opportunity

Joan Rytina, University of Notre Dame; William H. Form, Michigan State University; John Pease, University of Maryland

Schools in the Stratification Process: Some Results of an Analysis of Covariance Approach Robert M. Hauser, Brown University

Discussion: David J. Armor, Harvard University

3:30 p.m.—Session 29—Commonwealth

THE TEACHING OF UNDERGRADUATE SOCIOLOGY

Chairman: August B. Hollingshead, Yale University

The Teaching of Undergraduate Sociology: A Pragmatic and Theoretical Approach at a Liberal Arts College

Sue Titus Reid and Winston W. Ehrmann, Cornell College

The Teaching-Learning Process and Objectives for the Introductory Course Daniel F. Wozniak, Miami University (Ohio)

Learning to Learn: An Effort at Innovation for Introductory Sociology Courses David M. Cox, University of Wisconsin (Rock County Campus)

Discussion: Rodolfo Alvarez, Yale University

3:30 p.m.—Session 30—Grand Ballroom

ON BEING BLACK IN AMERICA-I (Seminar)

Chairman: David Gottlieb, Pennsylvania State University

Recent Trends in Race Relations Research James M. Fendrich and Lee Sloan, Florida State University

Tuesday (Session 30, Cont.)

Cargo Cults and the Contemporary Urban Crisis Roy O. Manning and William J. Sauer, University of Wisconsin (Milwaukee)

Liberal Advocates and Conservative Parents: Popular Resistance to School Integration John Finley Scott, University of California (Davis); Lois Heyman Scott, University of Washington

Black Power and the Negro Community in Mass Society Seymour Leventman, Boston College

3:30 p.m.—Open Session—W. M. A. 213

CHAIRMEN OF GRADUATE DEPARTMENTS OF SOCIOLOGY

Chairman: Hannan C. Selvin, State University of New York (Stony Brook)

8:30 p.m.—Session 31—Grand Ballroom

PLENARY SESSION

Chairman: Philip M. Hauser, University of Chicago

On the Gap Between Knowledge and Social Policy in Intergroup Relations Whitney M. Young, Jr., Executive Director, National Urban League

Discussion: G. Franklin Edwards, Howard University Raymond W. Mack, Northwestern University

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 28

8:30 a.m.—Session 32—Constitution

THE POLITY AND THE ACADEMY (Thematic)

Chairman: Leonard S. Cottrell, Jr., University of North Carolina

The Polity and the Academy: A Sociological Profile

Irving Louis Horowitz, Washington University (St. Louis)

Discussion:

Morris Janowitz, University of Chicago Raymond W. Mack, Northwestern University

Henry W. Riecken, Social Science Research Council Philip Selznick, University of California (Berkeley)

8:30 a.m.—Session 33—W. M. A. 210

CRIMINALITY AND SOCIAL ORGANIZATION

Chairman: Simon Dinitz, Ohio State University

The Criminal Process: A Theory of Crime

Richard Quinney, New York University

Inter-organizational Imagery and Integration of Social Control Agencies in Japan
John P. Clark, University of Minnesota; Dorothy Broom Darroch, University
of Illinois

Crime and Organization of Social Control

Jack D. Douglas, Syracuse University

Discussion: Vernon Fox, Florida State University

8:30 a.m.—Session 34—Fairfax

MATE SELECTION, PREMARITAL BEHAVIOR, AND MARRIAGE

Chairman: Alan C. Kerckhoff, Duke University

Skin Color, Social Mobility, and Mate Selection

J. Richard Udry and Karl E. Bauman, University of North Carolina

Social Participation, Self-Concept, and Interpersonal Valuation Robert H. Coombs, Bowman Gray School of Medicine

Ernest W. Burgess and His Research on Marriage Bernard Farber, University of Illinois

Types of Marriage and Social Change Remi Clignet and Joyce Sween, Northwestern University

Wednesday

8:30 a.m.—Session 35-W. M. A. 213

SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY

Chairman: Theodore M. Mills, Yale University

Communication Networks and Behavior Consequences
Robert L. Burgess, University of Washington; L. Keith Miller, Anna State
Hospital

Perceived Confidence, Expressed Confidence, and Resolution of Disagreement Richard Johnson and Harvey London, Brandeis University

The Effects of Selected Social Relationships on the Resolution and Maintenance of Dissensus in the Autokinetic Situation
Samuel F. Sampson, Harvard University

Computer Simulation of Small Group Decisions: Model Three
A. Paul Hare, Haverford College; Hartmann Scheiblechner, Institute for Advanced Studies (Vienna)

8:30 a.m.—Session 36—Independence West

SOCIAL STRATIFICATION

Chairman: Edward O. Laumann, University of Michigan

Effects of Parental Income, Education, and Occupation on Educational Aspirations and Achievement Kenneth G. Lutterman and William H. Sewell, University of Wisconsin

Social Class Measurement—II—The Case of the Duncan SEI Marie R. Haug and Marvin B. Sussman, Case Western Reserve University

Is Anti-Semitism a Social Class Phenomenon?

Gertude Selznick and Stephen Steinberg, University of California
(Berkeley)

Social Stratification and Social Policy
S. M. Miller, The Ford Foundation and New York University; Martin Rein,
Bryn Mawr College

Discussion: Paul M. Siegel, University of Michigan

8:30 a.m.—Session 37—Independence East

SOCIOLOGICAL RESOURCES FOR SECONDARY SCHOOLS

Chairman: Neal Gross, Harvard University

The Reaction of High School Teachers to SRSS Materials
Bruce M. Hackett, University of California (Davis)

Five Hundred Students Take the SRSS Sociology Course: A First Appraisal
Thomas J. Switzer and Everett K. Wilson, Sociological Resources for Secondary Schools

Wednesday (Session 37, Cont.)

The Education of Operation Paperback: A Progress Report
Helen MacGill Hughes, Sociological Resources for Secondary Schools

Some Reflections on a National Commission for the Social Studies Robert C. Angell, Sociological Resources for Secondary Schools

8:30 a.m.—Session 38—Commonwealth

NEW DIRECTIONS IN SOCIOLOGY: FASHION OR THRUST? (Seminar)

Chairman: John H. Gagnon, State University of New York (Stony Brook)

Fashion in Science: Does it Exist?

Diana Crane, Johns Hopkins University

A Manifesto for Sociologists: Institution Formation

Gerald M. Schaflander, Boston University; Henry Etzkowitz, University of Chicago

International Contributions by Soviet Sociologists
Alex Simirenko, University of Nevada

The Perils of Specialization in Sociology: The Study of Crime and the Study of Community Power Structures Robert H. Bohlke, American International College

10:30 a.m.—Constitution

ASA BUSINESS MEETING (open to members)

11:30 a.m.—Grand Ballroom

LUNCHEON ROUNDTABLE DISCUSSIONS

Presenter	Topic	Chairman
46. Paul J. Baker	Innovations in Teaching the Introduc- tory Course	Jay W. Artis
47. Stanley K. Bigman	Strategies for Residential Desegrega- tion	Robert M. White
48. Donald J. Bogue	Needed Research on Failure to Adopt Fertility Control	Preston Vallen
49. Lewis A. Coser	The Functions of Violence	Stuart H. Palmer
50. Thomas E. Dow, Jr.	Sub-Saharan Fertility and Attitudes Toward Family Planning	Irwin T. Sanders
51. Thomas R. Ford	Social Research and Social Action	Harold Mark
52. Edward P. Friedman	Sociology of Chronic and Geriatric Diseases	Richard O'Toole
53. John J. Gagnon	Marijuana, Alcohol and Tobacco	Earl Rubington

Wednesday (Luncheons, Cont.)

	54. Daniel Glaser	Research and Theory on Deviant Be- havior: Nomothetic or Idiographic?	Derek L. Phillips
	55. Nathan Goldman	What is Deviant Behavior?	Jackson Toby
	56. Milton M. Gordon	The Intellectual as a Social Category	Richard A. Peterson
	57. Allen D. Grimshaw	Comparative Sociology: In What Way Different from All Other Sociol- ogies?	Leonard D. Cain, Jr.
	58. Edward Gross	The Fate of Ideas in Complex Organizations	William R. Rosengren
	59. Neal Gross	Role Analysis in the Next Decade: Its Potentialities for Shedding Light on Significant Problems of Sociological Theory and Public Policy	Gordon J. DiRenzo
	60. Robert W. Habenstein	The Central City Negro Family	Basil G. Zimmer
	61. Jeffrey K. Hadden	What Do Sociologists Know about Riots?	Edgar Z. Friedenberg
	62. Helen MacGill Hughes	Problems in Preparing Paperbacks in High School Sociology	Charles Gregg
•	63. Jacquelyne J. Jackson	The Relevancy and Irrelevancy of Race in an Analysis of Sociological Variables	Butler A. Jones
	64. Eric Josephson	Resistance to Social Surveys in Ghetto Areas	Lawrence Podell
	65. Howard B. Kaplan	Self Attitudes and Deviant Behavior	Lee N. Robins
	66. Lewis M. Killian	Will the Real White Southerner Please Stand Up?	James Cowhig
	67. John Kosa	Poverty and Health	Saxon Graham
	68. Roger G. Krohn	Current Developments in the Sociology of Science	Philip C. Sagi
	69. Otto N. Larsen	Mass Media and the Portrayal of Violence	Barbara A. Kay
	70. Edward W. Lehman	A Preliminary Note on Some Problems of Macro-sociological Measurement	James W. Wiggins
	71. Robert C. Leonard	Methodology of Field Experiments	Ann G. Olmsted
	72. Sol Levine	Stress and Cardiovascular Disease	Jean H. Thrasher
	73. Jerry M. Lewis	Marshall McLuhan's Thought: Implica- tions for Sociological Analysis	Paul Sites
	74. Donald McCalister	The Social Context of Infant Mortality	Rose Laub Coser
	75. Sheldon L. Messinger	Prisons, Paroles and the Criminal Justice Process	Frank R. Scarpitti
	76. Robert K. Merton	Criteria of Scientific and Scholarly Productivity	Bernard N. Meltzer
	77. Omar K. Moore	The Theory of the Game as a Social Conflict Model	H. Laurence Ross
	78. Saad Z. Nagi	On the Sociology of Research	Santo F. Camilleri
	79. Harold A. Nelson	Private Armies and the American Social Order	Robert E. L. Faris
1	80. Charles H. Page	Sociology of Sports	Leslie L. Clark
	81. Harold W. Pfautz	Collective Behavior as a Sociological Perspective	Anthony Oberschall
	82. Maurice Pinard	Poverty and Protest	Harold L. Sheppard
1	83. Ned Polsky	Sociology of Art as the Sociology of Styles	Harry C. Dillingham
1	84. George S. Rosenberg	The Aged, Family and Friends	Harold N. Organic

Wednesday

1:30 p.m.—Session 39—Commonwealth

LAW AND THE ADMINISTRATION OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE (Thematic)

Chairman: Lloyd E. Ohlin, Harvard University

The Law, the Poor, and the Establishment
Gresham M. Sykes, University of Denver

Discussion: Edwin M. Schur, Tufts University; Richard D. Schwartz, Northwestern University; Lloyd L. Weinreb, Harvard University Law School

1:30 p.m.—Session 40—W. M. A. 210

MASS COMMUNICATION AND PUBLIC OPINION

Chairman: Charles R. Wright, National Science Foundation

Advertising Thomes and Quiet Revolutions: Dilemmas in French Canada Frederick Elkin, York University

Television in the Lives of Disadvantaged Children
Gladys Engel Lang, Center for Urban Education

American Audiences for International Political Communications Don D. Smith, Florida State University

Discussion: To be announced

1:30 p.m.—Session 41-W. M. A. 213

AMERICAN MILITARY INSTITUTIONS

Chairman: Charles C. Moskos, Jr., Northwestern University

The Military as a Welfare Institution
Bernard Beck, Northwestern University

Alone in the Crowd: Military Schools in American Society
S. D. Vestermark, Jr., Human Sciences Research, Inc.

Army Officer Career Patterns
Thomas A. Rehm and William L. Golden, U.S. Military Academy

The Armed Forces Examining Station: A Sociological Perspective Leon Bramson, Swarthmore College

Discussion: Leonard S. Cottrell, Jr., University of North Carolina

Wednesday

1:30 p.m.—Session 42—Independence West

SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY

Chairman: Chad Gordon, Harvard University

An Experimental Method for the Measurement of Identification Richard Ofshe, University of California (Berkeley)

Self Conceptions in India and the United States
Edwin D. Driver, University of Massachusetts

Personal and Family Possessions as Signs in the Identification of Self and Significant Others Joseph Cohen, University of Washington

The Negotiation of Reality: The Process of Assessing Responsibility
Thomas J. Scheff, University of California (Santa Barbara)

1:30 p.m.—Session 43—Constitution

"LIFE-CHANCES" IN AMERICAN HIGHER EDUCATION

Chairman: To be announced

Relation of Type of College Attended to Graduation
Eldon L. Wegner, University of Hawaii; William H. Sewell, University of
Wisconsin

Social Class, College Contexts, and College Dropout David H. Kamens, Northeastern University

Allocation of College Graduates to Graduate and Professional Schools Joe L. Spaeth, NORC, University of Chicago

1:30 p.m.—Session 44—Independence East

THEORY BUILDING

Chairman: Hubert M. Blalock, Jr., University of North Carolina

Theories of Matching and Mobility
Harrison C. White, Harvard University

Theory, Deduction and Rules of Correspondence
Herbert L. Costner, University of Washington

A Mathematical Formalization of Durkheim's Theory of the Causes of the Division of Labor Kenneth C. Land, University of Texas

Discussion: Morris F. Friedell, University of Michigan Elton F. Jackson, Indiana University

Wednesday

1:30 p.m.—Session 45—Fairfax

URBAN SOCIOLOGY: CITY GROWTH AND DIFFERENTIATION (A session in honor of the late Ernest W. Burgess)

Chairman: H. H. Winsborough, University of Wisconsin

Two Models of Urban Spatial Differentiation

Edgar W. Butler, University of North Carolina

Occupational Advancement and Verticle Residential Mobility among Negroes and Whites in Chicago Bruce C. Straits and Paul L. Wuebben, University of California (Santa

Barbara)

Racial Change in a Stable Community Harvey Molotch, University of California (Santa Barbara)

Reynolds Farley, University of Michigan Discussion:

3:30 p.m.—Session 46—Constitution

POPULATION AND POPULATION CONTROL (Thematic)

Chairman: Charles F. Westoff, Princeton University

The Interaction of Population Research and Policy Dudley Kirk, Stanford University

Otis Dudley Duncan, University of Michigan Discussion:

Lincoln H. Day, Yale University Vincent H. Whitney, University of Pennsylvania

Norman B. Ryder, University of Wisconsin

3:30 p.m.—Session 47—W. M. A. 210

METHODOLOGY

Chairman: Leslie Kish, University of Michigan

Data Analysis and Covariance Methods Karl Schuessler, Indiana University

Technical, Organizational, and Communicational Dimensions of Work Requirements Malcolm J. Carr, U. S. Naval Personnel Research Activity

Review and Comparison of Simple Statistical Tests for Scalogram Analysis Roland J. Chilton, Florida State University

Uses and Abuses of Guttman Scaling John P. Robinson, University of Michigan

Robert H. Somers, University of California (Berkeley) Discussion:

Graham Kalton, London School of Economics J. David Martin, Washington State University

Wednesday

3:30 p.m.—Session 48—Commonwealth

STRATEGIES OF PROTEST IN AMERICAN SOCIETY

Chairman: Robert R. Alford, University of Wisconsin

American Underclass Politics

Norbert Wiley, Wayne State University

Non-Radical Political Movements: Political Mobilization and the Middle Class Howard Aldrich, University of Michigan

Strategies of Protest: Developments in Conflict Theory Donald W. Light, Jr., Brandeis University

Tactics and Tensions in a Summer of Yesteryear: A Panel Analysis of 1965 Southern Civil Rights Volunteers

N. J. Demerath III, Gerald Marwell, and Michael Aiken, University of Wisconsin

Discussion: Authors will discuss each other's papers

3:30 p.m.—Session 49—Fairfax

SOCIOLINGUISTICS

Chairman: Stanley Lieberson, University of Washington

Some Perspectives on Sociolinguistics

Allen D. Grimshaw, Indiana University and University of California

(Berkeley)

Class and Race Effects on Slang Vocabularies

David R. Heise and Edward Nelsen, University of Wisconsin

Language Restoration and Irish Social Structure Gordon F. Streib, Cornell University

Toward a Sociological Theory of Translation R. Bruce W. Anderson, Duke University

3:30 p.m.—Session 50—Independence West

STUDIES IN THE SOCIOLOGY OF SCIENCE

Chairman: Norman Kaplan, George Washington University

The Delayed Recognition of Scientific Contributions: A Study of Resistance in Science Stephen Cole, Columbia University

The Micro Social Structure of an Invisible College: The Phage Group Nicholas C. Mullins, Dartmouth College

Citation Patterns in Academic Physics: A Study of Scientific Interchange Jonathan Cole, Columbia University

The Referee System in Science: An Empirical Analysis of the Evaluation Process Harriet A. Zuckerman and Robert K. Merton, Columbia University

Discussion: Joseph Ben-David, University of Chicago and Hebrew University Talcott Parsons, Harvard University

Wednesday

3:30 p.m.—Session 51—Independence East

THE INTERNATIONAL STUDY OF OPINION MAKERS

Chairman: George Fischer, Columbia University

Power, Influence, and Social Circles: A New Methodology for Studying National Opinion-Makers Charles Kadushin, Columbia University

Opinion Makers in the Modern World: The First Phase of a Study in Yugoslavia Bogdan Denitch, Bureau of Applied Social Research

Discussion: Juan J. Linz, Yale University

George Zaninovich, University of Oregon

3:30 p.m.—Session 52—Grand Ballroom

ON BEING BLACK IN AMERICA-II (Seminar)

Chairman: David Gottlieb, Pennsylvania State University

Black Aggression: Mark of Failure or Mark of Progress?
Robert W. Friedrichs, Drew University

Barriers to Higher Levels of Educational Attainment in an 'Open Class' Society
A. Lewis Rhodes, Florida State University

Some Aspects of the Policeman's Role as it Impinges Upon Family Life in a Negro Ghetto David A. Schulz, Pennsylvania State University

8:30 p.m.—Session 53—Grand Bailroom

PRESIDENTIAL ADDRESS

Chairman: Ralph H. Turner, University of California (Los Angeles)

The Chaotic Society: Product of the Social Morphological Revolution Philip M. Hauser, University of Chicago

10:30 p.m.-Constitution

DUTCH TREAT PARTY

THURSDAY, AUGUST 29

8:30 a.m.—Session 54—Commonwealth

SOCIOLOGY AND SYSTEMS ANALYSIS (Thematic)

Chairman: James S. Coleman, Johns Hopkins University

Gaps and Bridges between Sociology and Systems Analysis
Frederick F. Stephan, Princeton University

Systematic Policy Analysis: A New Demand on Sociology
Fred C. Ikle, RAND Corporation

Discussion: Donald Schon, Organization for Social and Technical Innovation

Eleanor Bernert Sheldon, Russell Sage Foundation

8:30 a.m.—Session 55—Independence West

THE FUTURE OF SOCIOLOGY: STUDENTS AND PROFESSORS VIEW THEIR DISCIPLINE

Chairman: Wilbert E. Moore, Princeton University

Panel: Raymond W. Mack, Northwestern University

Student Participants to be announced

8:30 a.m.—Session 56—Independence East

MACROSOCIOLOGY

Chairman: Amitai Etzioni, Columbia University

Bringing Society Back In: Survey Research and Macro-Methodology Allen Barton, Columbia University

Coalition Building and Mobilization Against Poverty Carolyn Atkinson, Harvard University

Discussion: Richard Flacks, University of Chicago Peter M. Blau, University of Chicago

Thursday

8:30 a.m.—Session 57—Fairfax

SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY

Chairman: A. Paul Hare, Haverford College

Has Sociometry Forgotten the Sociologist? Henry J. Watts, University of Akron

The Gap between Reality and Expectation as a Force in Ghetto Riots Byron E. Munson, Eastern Illinois University

Dogmatism and Presidential Preferences in the 1964 Elections Gordon J. DiRenzo, Indiana University

How Presumed Disadvantage Hurts Cooperation William R. Morgan, University of Chicago: Jack Sawyer, Northwestern University

How Information Helps the Underdog W. Eugene Groves, Johns Hopkins University; Jack Sawyer, Northwestern University

8:30 a.m.—Session 58—W. M. A. 210

THE TEACHING OF UNDERGRADUATE SOCIOLOGY

Chairman: August B. Hollingshead, Yale University

Sociology of the Future Max A. Pape and D. Paul Miller, Illinois Wesleyan University

A Systems Approach to Educational Planning in Sociology David Booth, Oakland University

Improving Student Performance in Introductory Sociology: A Pilot Study Hallowell Pope, University of Iowa

Discussion: J. S. Himes, North Carolina College (Durham)

8:30 a.m.—Session 59—W. M. A. 213

THEORY CONSTRUCTION FOR SOCIAL CHANGE

Chairman: David Street, University of Chicago

Theory Construction for Family Analysis: The Case of Marital Dissolution F. Ivan Nye, Lynn C. White and James S. Frideres, Washington State University

Thursday (Session 59, Cont.)

Complex Organizations: The Implementation of Major Organizational Innovations Neal Gross. University of Pennsylvania: Joseph B. Giacquinta, New York University; and Marilyn Bernstein, Harvard University

Urban Power Structures and the Management of Innovation: A Typology and Related Theoretical Deductions Alvin Boskoff, Emory University

Discussion: Arthur L. Stinchcombe, University of California (Berkeley)

8:30 a.m.—Session 60-Gardner

UNESCO AND THE INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT OF SOCIOLOGY

Chairman: Robert C. Angell, Sociological Resources for Secondary Schools

Constantine Warvariv, U. S. Department of State Panel:

Charles P. Loomis, ASA Representative, U. S. National Commission for UNESCO

Paul F. Lazarsfeld, Columbia University Irene B. Taeuber, Princeton University Elise Boulding, University of Colorado

8:30 a.m.—Session 61—Constitution

SOCIOLOGICAL POTPOURRI (Seminar)

Chairman: Sanford M. Dornbusch, Stanford University

Significance Tests Reconsidered

Denton E. Morrison, Michigan State University; Ramon E. Henkel, University of Maryland

The Emergence of Stratification in Exchange Networks: An Experimental Demonstration Robert Leik, Richard Emerson, and Robert L. Burgess, University of Wash-

Extent and Sources of Mother-Child Consensus on Educational Plans Eva E. Sandis, Fordham University

Student Politics: Continuities in Political Socialization William Simon, Institute for Juvenile Research; Donald Carns, Research Guild (Chicago); and John H. Gagnon, State University of New York (Stony Brook)

Thursday

10:30 a.m.-Constitution

ASA BUSINESS MEETING (open to members)

11:30 a.m.—Grand Ballroom

LUNCHEON ROUNDTABLE DISCUSSIONS

Presenter	Topic	Chairman
91. Donald W. Bail	The Sociology of Toys	Alan J. Crain
92. Bernard P. Cohen	Small Groups: Subject Matter or Re- search Setting	Robert S. Weiss
93. Herbert J. Gans	The Resuscitation of Mass Media and Popular Culture Research	Blaine E. Mercer
94. David Gottlieb	Social Intervention: The Need for a Different Breed in Sociology	Joseph W. Eaton
95. Thomas C. Hood	The Concept Commitment: On Keeping Your Irons in the Fire	James A. Black
96. Mirra Komarovsky	The Concept and Studies of Role Strain	Dorrian A. Sweetser
97. J. Henry Korson	Comparative Studies in the Family	Paul F. Wheeler
98. Stanford M. Lyman	Continuities in Social Research: Further Reflections on Territoriality	Marvin B. Scott
99. Albert M. McQueen	Educational Opportunity and Black Power on the College Campus	Kiyoshi Ikeda
100. Lloyd E. Ohlin	The Sociologist in the Law School	Arnold S. Nash
101. Talcott Parsons	Some Problems of the Sociological Profession	Charles R. Snyder
102. Enrico L. Quarantelli	Problems in the Study of Large-Scale Crises	Thomas E. Drabek
103. Hyman Rodman	The Back Regions of Journal Editing	Herbert A. Aurbach
104. Peter H. Rossi	Tactics and Strategies in Evaluation Research	Otto Pollak
105. Constantina Safilios-Rothschild	The Comparative Study of the Family: Theoretical and Methodological Issues	Murray A. Straus
106. Michael Schwartz	Delinquent Self Perceptions	Sanford M. Dornbusch
107. Richard D. Schwartz	Legal Policy Issues in Sociological Perspective	Erwin O. Smigel
108. Joseph W. Scott	Perspectives on Student Demonstra- tions	Frederic W. Terrien
109. Robert A. Scott	The Socialization of Stigmatized Persons into Deviant Roles	Betty E. Cogswell
110. Melvin Seeman	Alienation: Marx Abandoned It; Shouldn't We?	Harold L. Wilensky
111. Ethel Shanas	Family and Aged in Western Society	Susanne Keller
112. Nathaniel H. Siegel	The Impact of Federal Programming on Social Research and Training	William A. Faunce
113. Rita James Simon	The Woman Ph.D.	Sylvia F. Fava
114. Neil J. Smelser	Comparative Analysis	Charles B. Nam
115. John A. Sonquist	Problems of Getting Sociological Data in and out of a Computer	Oscar Grusky

Thursday (Luncheons, Cont.)

116. Clarice S. Stoll	Simulation Games: New Direction in Small Groups Research	William A. Gamson
117. Norman W. Storer	Directions for Empirical Research in Sociology of Science	Simon Marcson
118. Edward A. Suchman	Conceptual Problems in International Studies of Medical Sociology	Lee L. Bean
119. S. Leonard Syme	The Social Epidemiology of What?	Elliott A. Krause
120. H. Yuan Tien	Comparative Analysis of Fertility	Alfred C. Clarke
121. Edward A. Tiryakian	Existential Phenomenology and So- ciology	Samuel W. Blizzard
122. Ralph H. Turner	Contemporary Social Movements and Social Change	Murray L. Wax
123. John Useem	Studies in Cross-Cultural Relation- ship: The Scientific Community	Harrison M. Trice
124. Frederich B. Waisanen	Problems of Instrument Validation in Comparative Research	Walter J. Cartwright
125. Lyle G. Warner	Attitudes and Overt Behavior	Edward C. Devereux
126. William L. Yancy	The Moynihan Report	Gordon F. Streib
127. Mayer N. Zald	Organizational Change: The Political Economy Approach	Frank C. Nall, II
128. Jacques Brazeau	Change in Public Policy on Language in a Multilingual Society.	Chester L. Hunt
129. Joseph H. Bunzel	Life and Death of the Verein für Sozialpolitik (1872–1936)	Theodore Abel
130. Raiph Segaiman	Sociology and Social Welfare Train- ing: Congruities and Incongruities	Hiram J. Friedsam

1:30 p.m.—Session 62—Commonwealth

ISSUES IN THE DEVELOPMENT AND ALLOCATION OF TALENT (Thematic)

Chairman: Roland Pellegrin, University of Oregon

Genetic Variability and Cultural Deprivation in Education
Bruce K. Eckland, University of North Carolina

Adolescent-Educator Conflict Patterns in Desegregated Schools
Mark Chesler, University of Michigan

Discussion: David Street, University of Chicago
Nancy St. John, Harvard University

1:30 p.m.—Session 63—Constitution

DEVIANT BEHAVIOR: BRIDGING THE GAP BETWEEN SOCIOLOGY AND SOCIAL POLICY

Chairman: James F. Short, Jr., Washington State University

Long-Term Social Correlates of Opiate Addiction

Lois B. DeFleur, Washington State University; John C. Ball, Temple

University Medical Center: Richard W. Sann

University Medical Center; Richard W. Snarr, Lexington Clinical Research Center

Thursday (Session 63, Cont.)

The Purchase of Conformity: Ex-Narcotic Addicts among the Bourgeeisie
Bruce Bullington, John Munns, and Gilbert Geis, California State College
(Los Angeles)

The Sociology of Suicide Prevention
Ronald Maris, Dartmouth College

Client Perceptions and Inter-Organizational Relationships among Social Control
Agencies in Japan
John P. Clark, University of Minnesota; Dorothy Broom Darrock, University
of Illinois

1:30 p.m.—Session 64—W. M. A. 213

MATHEMATICAL AND STATISTICAL ANALYSIS OF GROUPS AND POPULATIONS

Chairman: Otis Dudley Duncan, University of Michigan

How to Ransack a Social Mobility Table or Any Other Kind of Cross-Classification
Table: The Analysis of Independence, Quasi-Independence, and Interactions in Contingency Tables
Leo A. Goodman, University of Chicago

The Structure of Positive Interpersonal Relations in Small Groups

James A. Davis, Dartmouth College; Samuel Leinhardt, University of
Chicago

The Study of Multiple Populations
Nathan Keyfitz, University of California (Berkeley)

Discussion: Paul W. Holland, Harvard University

1:30 p.m.—Session 65—Independence West

OPINION, CLASS, AND PARTY CLEAVAGE IN THE UNITED STATES

Chairman: Robert R. Alford, University of Wisconsin

Problems of Characterizing a Legislative Party as a Social Group Duncan MacRae, Jr., University of Chicago

Political Cleavages in the Working Class
Richard F. Hamilton, University of Wisconsin

Income and Ideological Beliefs on the Distribution of Power in the United States

Joan Rytina, University of Notre Dame; William H. Form, Michigan State

University; John Pease, University of Maryland

Discussion: Norton E. Long, Brandeis University

1:30 p.m.—Session 66—Independence East

SOCIOLINGUISTICS

Chairman: Stanley Lieberson, University of Washington

The Linguistic Division of Labor in Industrial and Urban Societies
Everett C. Hughes, Brandeis University

Thursday (Session 66, Cont.)

Syntactic Dimensions of Attitude Scaling Techniques: Sources of Variation and Bias Michael Micklin, University of California (Berkeley) and Tulane University: Marshall Durbin, Tulane University

A Vocabulary of "Inmate Culture" in a Prison Nathan Kantrowitz, Fordham University

Adult Influence on Speech

Lewis Levine, New York University; Harry J. Crockett, Jr., University of Nebraska

Discussion: Irwin Deutscher, Case Western Reserve University

1:30 p.m.—Session 67—Gardner

SOCIOLOGY AND THE ECONOMY: ECONOMIC INSTITUTIONS

Chairman: Stanley H. Udy, Jr., Yale University

Work and Happiness
C. Edward Noll and Norman M. Bradburn, NORC, University of Chicago

Meanings of Work among Blue Collar Men Curt Tausky, University of Massachusetts

Professional "Growing Pains" in the Engineering Occupation John F. Marsh, Jr., University of California (Riverside)

The Managerial Styles of the Portuguese Industrial Elite Harry M. Makler, Dartmouth College; Juan J. Linz, Yale University

Veblen's Contribution to a Societal Theory of Boredom Christos N. Apostle, Hunter College

1:30 p.m.—Session 69—W. M. A. 210

SOCIOLOGY OF LAW

Chairman: Robert B. Yegge, University of Denver College of Law

The Status of Theory in the Sociology of Law Charles F. Wellford, University of Pennsylvania

Transformation of Reality in the Legal Process
H. Taylor Buckner, Sir George Williams University

Race, Wealth, and Insurance Settlements
H. Laurence Ross, University of Denver

Appeals Day: A Study of Academic Justice Kenneth J. Reichstein, Temple University

Consumers in Court: A Study of Court Actions Against Installment Debtors Barbara Rubin, Columbia University

Thursday

3:30 p.m.—Session 70—Grand Bailroom

SOCIOLOGY AND SOCIALIST COUNTRIES (Thomatic)

Chairman: Irwin T. Sanders, Education and World Affairs

Sociology and Social Policy in Socialist Countries
Alexander Szalai, Hungarian Academy of Sciences; United Nations In-

stitute for Training and Research (New York)

George Fischer, Columbia University Jiri Kolaja, State University of New York (Brockport)

3:30 p.m.—Session 71—Commonwealth

KINSHIP AND FAMILISM

Discussion:

Chairman: Dorrian Apple Sweetser, Boston University

The Will of the Tribe: Exploring the Strength of the Extended Family in Suburbia
Rae Lesser Blumberg, Robert F. Winch and Joyce Sween, Northwestern
University

Social Processes in Disaster: Family Evacuation
Thomas E. Drabek, University of Denver

Intergenerational Mobility and Social Isolation
Alfred M. Mirande, University of Kentucky

Religion, Familism, and the Commuting Student
Martin S. Weinberg, Indiana University; Prudence M. Rains, New College

3:30 p.m.—Session 72—Constitution

INTERNATIONAL MEDICAL SOCIOLOGY: A PANEL DISCUSSION

Chairman: Edward A. Suchman, University of Pittsburgh

Comparative Health Systems
David Mechanic, University of Wisconsin

Cross-cultural Epidemiology
S. Leonard Syme, University of California (Berkeley)

Medical Care

John H. Mabry, University of Vermont

Community Organization of Health Services
Ray Elling, University of Connecticut

Thursday (Session 72, Cont.)

Comparative Medical Education
Robin Badgley, University of Toronto

Problems and Prospects—An Overview
Albert F. Wessen, World Health Organization

3:30 p.m.—Session 73—Independence West

CORRELATES OF RELIGIOUS COMMITMENT

Chairman: Benton Johnson, University of Oregon

Religion and the Medical Student: A Study of Religious Factors in Career Choice John Kosa, Harvard Medical School

The Origins and Correlates of Religious Adherence and Apostasy among Mental Health
Professionals
S. Lee Spray and John H. Marx, University of Chicago

Religious Dimensions as Predictors of Values

Morton B. King and Richard A. Hunt, Southern Methodist University

Religious Identity and Religious Behavior of the Sons and Daughters of Religious Intermarriages
W. Seward Salisbury, State University College (Oswego)

3:30 p.m.—Session 74—Independence East

THE SOCIETAL CONTEXT OF EDUCATION

Chairman: To be announced

Social Context and the School: An Organizational Analysis
Robert E. Herriott and Benjamin J. Hodgkins, Florida State University

Student Politics and Political Systems: Toward a Typology

Ian Weinberg and Kenneth N. Walker, University of Toronto

3:30 p.m.—Session 75—Fairfax

URBAN SOCIOLOGY: PAPERS ON URBANIZATION AND ON HUMAN ECOLOGY (A session in honor of the late Ernest W. Burgess)

Chairman: H. H. Winsborough, University of Wisconsin

The Negro, Urbanization, and Relative Deprivation in the North Carl F. Grindstaff, University of Western Ontario

Thursday (Session 75, Cont.)

Social Dilatation, Conflict and Change: A Cross-Cultural Study Christen T. Jonassen, The Ohio State University

From Ecology to Ethology: An Interpretation of Human Behavior Patterns in Urban Environment

S. C. Lee, University of South Dakota

The Urban Frontier, Or What Human Ecology Left Behind in the Dust William Michelson, University of Toronto and O.I.S.E.

Discussion: Roy C. Treadway, Yale University

3:30 p.m.—Session 76—Hampton

ORGANIZATION AND STRESS (Seminar)

Chairman: Francis M. Sim, Pennsylvania State University

Organizational Growth and Structural Changes in Occupational Associations
Ronald L. Akers and Fredrick L. Campbell, University of Washington

The Organizational and Community Status of Classroom Teachers: Some Consequences of a Limited Status Structure
Holger R. Stub, Temple University

Interorganizational Relationships and Stress Situations
E. L. Quarantelli and Russell R. Dynes, Ohio State University

Succession with an Ally
Oscar Grusky, University of California (Los Angeles)

Discussion: Bo Anderson, Stanford University

3:30 p.m.—Session 77—Gardner

CRIME AND DELINQUENCY

Chairman: Samuel A. Kramer, Catholic University of America

The Organization as Victim: A Study of Blue Collar Crime Donald Horning, Western Michigan University

Criminal Differentiation and Occupational Differentiation Jack P. Gibbs, University of Texas

Systematic Distortions of an Experimental Treatment Program
Jerome Rabow, University of California (Los Angeles)

Police Dispositions of Juvenile Offenders: The Problem of Measurement and a Study of Philadelphia Data
Thomas P. Monahan, Villanova University



Harper & Row

welcomes you to the

1968 Annual Meeting of the

American Sociological Association

and cordially invites you

to visit our exhibit,

Booths 24, 25, and 26.



ANNOUNCING STUDIES IN **AMERICAN NEGRO LIFE**

AUGUST MEIER, GENERAL EDITOR

We will publish original studies on historical and contemporary topics in American Negro life. No prescribed number of titles or length of manuscript is contemplated. We intend to provide a publishing format for the basic research of the future.

In Paperback --- reprints of previously published scholarly books

The Negro in

Colonial New England

By Lorenzo Johnston Greene. With a new preface by Benjamin Quarles. (NL1)

The Black Worker

By Sterling D. Spero and Abram L. Harris. With a new preface by Herbert G. Gutman. (NL7)

After Freedom

By Hortense Powdermaker, With a new preface by Elliott Rudwick. (NL3)

Frederick Douglass

By Benjamin Quarles. With a preface by James M. McPherson.

Preface to Peasantry By Arthur F. Raper. With a new preface by Gilbert Osofsky.

W.E.B. DuBois

By Elliott Rudwick. With a new preface by Louis R. Harlan.

Separate and Unequal By Louis R. Harlan. With a new preface by Hugh Hawkins. (NL2)

NEW THE MAKING OF BLACK AMERICA

EDITED BY AUGUST MEIER AND ELLIOTT RUDWICK

An anthology of essays depicting the development of Negro subculture, the rise of Negro protest movements, and other social forces that have motivated the black American. Among the contributors are Karl E. and Alma F. Taeuber. Marion D. de B. Kilson. John Hope Franklin, Hortense Powdermaker, Kelly Miller, Elliott Rudwick, E. Franklin Frazier, Thomas F. Pettigrew, Gary T. Marx, James Q. Wilson, Paul Feldman, William M. Kephart, Charles C. Moskos, Jr., St. Clair Drake, Lee Rainwater, and others. Available in one volume hardcover or two volumes paperback.

ATHENEUM 122 East 42 Street, New York City 10017

Coming in the Fall

AGING AND SOCIETY An Inventory of Research Findings Matilda White Riley, Anne Foner and Associates

The authors have selected, condensed, and organized social science findings from some 3,000 studies of human beings in their middle and later years.

INDICATORS OF SOCIAL CHANGE Concepts and Meaurements

Eleanor Bernert Sheldon and Wilbert E. Moore, Editors

With chapters by Daniel Bell, Nicholas J. Demerath, III, Beverly Duncan, Otis Dudley Duncan, Phillip H. Ennis, William J. Goode, Stanley Lebergott, Ida C. Merriam, William C. and Joyce McLeod Mitchell, I. M. Moriyama, Milton Moss, Arnold W. Sametz, and Conrad Taeuber.

THE MAKING OF BLIND MEN A Study of Adult Socialization

Robert A. Scott

Among a number of controversial findings reported by Dr. Scott is the conclusion that significant inequities occur in the distribution of services to blind persons, with certain types of individuals, who constitute a minority of the blind, receiving a disproportionate share of the available resources.

SELECTIVE SERVICE AND AMERICAN SOCIETY

Roger W. Little, Editor

With chapters by James W. Davis, Jr., Kenneth M. Dolheare, Irvin G. Katenbrink, Jr., Roger W. Little, Harry A. Marmion, Charles C. Moskos, Jr., Merrill Roff, and Gary L. Wamsley.

Recent titles of interest

C-UNIT: Search for Community in Prison

Elliot Studt, Sheldon L. Messinger, and Thomas P. Wilson

This volume contains one of the most complete and detailed reports ever made on an effort to establish a therapeutic community within the walls of a prison. The report describes how the program was launched, gives a number of examples of its operation, and outlines the new problems and prospects created for inmates, staff, and the broader prison administration by this attempt to redefine the roles within the prison.

354 pages \$8.75

CIVIL JUSTICE AND THE POOR

Jerome E. Carlin, Jan Howard and Sheldon L. Messinger

From the Foreword by Jack Greenberg:

"Central to what we do in so uncharted an area are the questions of what difference our lawsuits will make in law and society—questions of social priority and social effectiveness. Jerome Carlin and his associates have dared to pose the problems we must probe and how and when we should delve into them. Rarely, if ever, have such provoking questions been put at the outset of a legal undertaking. If we pursue only some of them, we shall have laid a sound foundation for a legal structure that will shape the quality of American life for generations to come."

Russell Sage Foundation 230 Park Avenue • New York, N.Y. 10017

ASA COMMITTEES, 1968

CONSTITUTIONAL COMMITTEES

COMMITTEE ON CLASSIFICATION John C. McKinney, Chairman

Jessie Bernard Judith Blake Davis

COMMITTEE ON COMMITTEES (1968)

Stanley H. Udy, Jr., Chairman Robert L. Hall S. Frank Miyamoto Daniel O. Price Eleanor B. Sheldon

COMMITTEE ON COMMITTEES (1969)

Elected:
Daniel O. Price, Chairman
Beverly Duncan
Llewellyn Gross
Lewis M. Killian
Jackson Toby
Douglas S. Yamamura
Appointed:
Robert Bierstedt
Allen D. Grimshaw
Hans O. Mauksch
S. Frank Miyamoto
Matilda W. Riley
Bryce Ryan

COMMITTEE ON THE EXECUTIVE OFFICE AND BUDGET

Robin M. Williams, Jr., Chairman Paul C. Glick Wilbert E. Moore Gresham M. Sykes Ralph H. Turner

COMMITTEE ON MEMBERSHIP, REGIONAL REPRESENTATIVES

Raymond F. Sletto, Chairman Panos D. Bardis Stanley K. Bigman Paul J. Campisi John T. Doby Thomas F. Hoult Robert P. von der Lippe Aubrey Wendling

COMMITTEE ON NOMINATIONS (1968)

Ralph H. Turner, Chairman Elected: Bernard Barber Howard S. Becker Joseph H. Fichter Ronald Freedman Charles H. Page Richard L. Simpson Appointed:
Samuel D. Clark
Robert F. Eshleman
John C. McKinney
Ted C. Smith
Charles R. Snyder

Eugene A. Wilkening

COMMITTEE ON NOMINATIONS (1969)

Gerhard E. Lenski, Chairman Bernard Barber Howard S. Becker Burton R. Clark Joseph H. Fichter Ronald Freedman Morton B. King Otto N. Larsen Charles H. Page Leonard Reissman Richard L. Simpson Raymond F. Sletto William F. Whyte

1968 PROGRAM COMMITTEE

Philip M. Hauser, Chairman O. Dudley Duncan William J. Goode Gerhard E. Lenski Robin M. Williams, Jr.

1969 PROGRAM COMMITTEE

Ralph H. Turner, Chairman Irwin Deutscher Hiram J. Friedsam Harold L. Sheppard James F. Short, Jr. Sheldon Stryker Robin M. Williams, Jr.

COMMITTEE ON PUBLICATIONS

William H. Form, Chairman Eliot L. Freidson Alvin W. Gouldner Philip M. Hauser Raymond W. Mack Norman B. Ryder Sheldon Stryker Martin A. Trow Robin M. Williams, Jr. Everett K. Wilson

SUBCOMMITTEE ON ABSTRACTING AND BOOK REVIEWING SERVICES

Carl W. Backman, Chairman Frank F. Lee David Mechanic

SUBCOMMITTEE ON CENTRALIZED PRODUCTION SERVICES

Ralph H. Turner, Chairman Burton R. Clark Linton Freeman Harley O. Preston Richard L. Simpson

COMMITTEE ON REGIONAL AFFAIRS

William J. Goode, Chairman Karl F. Schuessler Richard L. Simpson

COMMITTEE ON SECTIONS Howard E. Freeman, Chairman

Edward Gross Joseph R. Gusfield

COMMITTEE ON TRAINING AND PRO-FESSIONAL STANDARDS

Richard J. Hill, Chairman James S. Coleman G. Franklin Edwards John Folger Sheldon Stryker Ralph H. Turner Stanton Wheeler

AD HOC COMMITTEES

ASA-ISA-IIS

John Kosa, Chairman Herbert Blumer Joseph B. Ford Reuben Hill

AWARDS AND PRIZES

Leonard Broom, Chairman Richard J. Hill Charles H. Page Peter H. Rossi

CERTIFICATION IN SOCIAL PSYCHOL-OGY

Jay M. Jackson, Chairman Carl W. Backman Ernest Q. Campbell Philip E. Converse Morris Rosenberg

CODIFICATION

C. J. Neusse, Chairman Paul C. Glick Peter P. Lejins

GOVERNMENT SPONSORSHIP AND FREE-DOM OF RESEARCH

Albert D. Biderman, Chairman Norman Kaplan Stuart A. Rice

GOVERNMENT STATISTICS

John Kantner, Chairman Hugh Carter Abbott L. Ferriss Evelyn M. Kitagawa Stanley Lieberson

INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION

Reuben Hill, Chairman Reinhard Bendix Russell R. Dynes George Fischer Clarence E. Glick William T. Liu Walter C. McKain John Mogey Irwin T. Sanders Edward A. Tiryakian John Useem

SUBCOMMITTEE ON LIAISON WITH SOCIOLOGISTS IN EASTERN EUROPE

Irwin T. Sanders, Chairman Peter Berger George C. Myers Paul Hollander Jiri Kolaja John Kosa Evan Vlachos

INTERNATIONAL ORDER

Amitai Etzioni, Chairman William A. Gamson Jerome Laulicht Roger W. Little Louis Schneider

LEGAL PROTECTIONS IN SOCIAL RE-SEARCH

Jerome Skolnick, Chairman Howard S. Becker Jerome E. Carlin Gresham M. Sykes

MacIVER AND SOROKIN AWARDS SE-LECTION

Wendell Bell, Chairman Theodore R. Anderson Robert N. Bellah Robert Bierstedt Hubert M. Blalock, Jr. N. J. Demerath III Joseph H. Fichter Everett K. Wilson

POST GRADUATE SEMINARS

Scott Greer, Chairman John A. Clausen Robert McGinnis Harrison C. White Hans L. Zetterberg Robert A. Feldmesser Roy G. Francis Lewis M. Killian Paul F. Lazarsfeld Bernard N. Meltzer William H. Sewell John A. Valentine

SOCIOLOGISTS IN THE NATIONAL REGISTER

Robert McGinnis, Chairman Abbott L. Ferris John K. Folger Janice H. Hopper Raymond W. Mack

STUDY OF FLOW OF SCIENTIFIC INFOR-MATION IN SOCIOLOGY

James S. Coleman, Chairman Elihu Katz Herbert Menzel

TEACHING UNDERGRADUATE SOCIOLOGY

A. B. Hollingshead, Chairman William V. D'Antonio Dean G. Epley Russell L. Langworthy Gerald R. Leslie Charles M. Tolbert

UNESCO

Clarence E. Glick, Chairman Robert C. Angell Nathan Keyfitz William L. Kolb Paul F. Lazarsfeld Hylan G. Lewis Irene B. Taeuber

VISITING SCIENTISTS PROGRAM

Robert W. Habenstein, Chairman James F. Short, Jr. Vincent H. Whitney

ASA REPRESENTATIVES, 1968

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR THE AD-VANCEMENT OF SCIENCE

Robert F. Winch Section K Program Chairman, Reuben Hill

U.S. NATIONAL COMMISSION FOR UNESCO
Charles P. Loomis

DELEGATES TO ISA COUNCIL Reinhard Bendix Alfred McClung Lee

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF SOCIAL WORKERS
Joseph W. Eaton

NATIONAL RESEARCH COUNCIL (NATIONAL ACADEMY OF SCIENCES)
Wendell Bell
James S. Coleman
O. Dudley Duncan
Morris Janowitz
William H. Sewell

DIRECTORS, SOCIAL SCIENCE RESEARCH
COUNCIL
Peter Blau
James S. Coleman

BOARD OF SOCIOLOGICAL ABSTRACTS
William H. Form

William J. Goode

ASA SECTION OFFICERS, 1968

CRIMINOLOGY

Chairman: ALBERT J. REISS, JR., University of Michigan Secretary-Treasurer: GILBERT GEIS, California State College Chairman-Elect: CLARENCE SCHRAG, University of Washington

EDUCATION

Chairman: C. ARNOLD ANDERSON, University of Chicago Secretary-Treasurer: W. W. CHARTERS, JR., University of Oregon Chairman-Elect: ROBERT A. DENTLER, Center for Urban Education

FAMILY

Chairman: LEE RAINWATER, Washington University
Secretary-Treasurer: RUTH ALBRECHT, University of Florida
Chairman-Elect: MARVIN B. SUSSMAN, Case Western Reserve University

MEDICAL SOCIOLOGY

Chairman: ROBERT STRAUS, University of Kentucky Secretary-Treasurer: ROBIN F. BADGLEY, University of Toronto Chairman-Elect: SOL LEVINE, Johns Hopkins University

METHODOLOGY

Chairman: HUBERT M. BLALOCK, JR., University of North Carolina Secretary-Treasurer: MURRAY A. STRAUS, University of New Hampshire Chairman-Elect: HANAN SELVIN, State University of New York (Stony Brook)

SOCIAL PSYCHOLOGY

Chairman: ROBERT FREED BALES, Harvard University Secretary-Treasurer: DONALD TROW, State University of New York (Binghamton) Chairman-Elect: JAMES A. DAVIS, Dartmouth College

THEORETICAL SOCIOLOGY

Chairman: ROBERT BIERSTEDT, New York University
Secretary-Treasurer: ALVIN BOSKOFF, Emory University
Chairman-Elect: MORRIS JANOWITZ, University of Chicago

INDEX OF PARTICIPANTS

	Session Number
Abel, TheodoreAiken, Michael T4 Akers, Ronald L	_L-129 8. -
Akers, Ronald L.	76
Alford Pohort P	48
Alleger Daniel E	27
Alvarez, Rodolfo	29
Aldous, Joan Aldrich, Howard Alford, Robert R	L_4
Anderson C Arnold	/6 8
Anderson, R. Bruce W.	49
Anderson, R. Bruce W Anderson, Theodore R	7
Angell, Robert C.	.37, 60
Angrist, Shirley SApostle, Christos N	L _ 5 67
Armor, David J.	28
Armor, David JArtis, Jay WAtkinson, Carolyn	L _4 6
Atkinson, Carolyn	56
Aurbacii, Herbert A.	_L-103
Baker Paul I	72
Bales, R. Freed	5
Ball, Donald W	L-91
Ball, John C.	53, L-6
Badgley, Robin Baker, Paul J. Bales, R. Freed Ball, Donald W. Ball, John C. Barber, Bernard Barton, Allen H.	.z, L-/ 56
Davillali, Noti E	
Dana I aa 1	1 110
Beck, Bernard4 Bellin, Seymour S Ben-David, Joseph Beresford, Jack Berger, Bennett M	≀I, L8 I9
Ben-David, Joseph	50
Beresford, Jack	Sp
Bernstein Masilus	L-10
Biderman, Albert D.	L-11
Bigman, Stanley K	L _4 7
Biderman, Albert D. Bigman, Stanley K. Black, James A. Blalock, Hubert M., Jr. Blau, Peter M.	L-95
Rlau Peter M	/, 44 56
Biau. Zena S	L-IZ
Blizzard, Samuel	_L-121
Bloombaum, Milton	L-13
Rossel David	/1 23
Blumberg, Rae Lesser	L-48
Bohlke, Robert M	38
Bonjean, Charles M	23
Booth, David Bordua, David J	58
Borgatta, Edgar F Boskoff, Alvin	5
Boskoff, Alvin	59
Boulding, Elise	6U 7. _ 4
Bradburn, Norman M67 Bramson, Leon	41
Krazeau Jacques	1-178
Brede, Richard M Breed, Warren	
Buck, Roy C	27

	Session Number
Buckner, H. Taylor69,	L-16
Bullington, Bruce	63
Bullington, BruceBunzel, Joseph H	L-129
Russace Pohoet I)
Butler, Edgar WBynder, Herbert	45
Bynder, Herbert	26
Cahnman, Werner T. Cain, Leonard D., Jr. Camilleri, Santo F.	_L-17
Cain, Leonard D., Jr.	_L-57
Camilleri, Santo F.	_L-78
Campbell, Arthur A.	_L-18
Campbell, Arthur A	18
Campbell, Frederick L	18, 76
Cancian, Francesca	15
Carne Donald	41
Carr, Malcolm J	47
Carter, Lewis F	13
Cartwright, Walter J	L-124
Cavanaugh, James H	3
Carr, Malcolm J. Carter, Lewis F. Cartwright, Walter J. Cavanaugh, James H. Chaplin, David	_L-19
Chesler, Mark	62
Chesler, MarkChilton, Roland JChristensen, Harold T33, 63, Clark, Leslie L	47
Christensen, Harold T	_L-20
Clark, John P33, 63,	L-21
Clark, Lesile L	_L-80
Clark, TerryClarke, Alfred C	1
Community Poster E	1 100
Cohon Albort V	25
Clignet, Remi Cogswell, Betty E. Cohen, Albert K. Cohen, Bernard P. Cohen, Joseph Cohen, Wilbur	1_02
Cohen Joseph	42
Cohen Wilbur	9
Cole. Jonathan R.	50
Cole, Stephen	50
Coleman, James S7,	17, 5 4
Coombs, Robert H	34
Coser, Lewis A	_L-49
Colen, Wilbur Cole, Jonathan R. Cole, Stephen Coleman, James S. Coombs, Robert H. Coser, Lewis A. Coser, Rose Laub	_L-74
Costner, Herbert L	44
Costonis, Anthony	10
Costner, Herbert L. Costonis, Anthony Cottrell, Leonard S., Jr. Cowhig, James	1 44
Cox, David M.	20
Casia Alaa I	1 01
Crane Diana	38
Crockett, Harry J., Jr.	- 66
Croog, Sydney H.	12
Cumming, M. Elaine	3
Crane, Diana Crockett, Harry J., Jr. Croog, Sydney H. Cumming, M. Elaine Cutright, Phillips	20, 24
Darroch, Dorothy Broom	33, 63
Dasgupta, Satadal	14
David, Pedro	11
Davis, James A64,	L-22
Day, Lincoln H	46
Defleur, Lois B.	11, 63
Dahlquist, Joyce E. Darroch, Dorothy Broom Dasgupta, Satadal David, Pedro Davis, James A. Day, Lincoln H. DeFleur, Lois B. Demone, Harold W., Jr. Demone, John	15, 48
Demone, Harold W., Jr.	j
Demos, John	

Session	
Number	

Number Session

	2
Demos, Virginia Denitch, Bogdan	51
Denitch, Bogdan Denzin, Norman K. Deutscher, Irwin Devereux, Edward C. Dexter, Lewis A. Diamond, Sigmund Dillehay, Ronald C. Dillingham, Harry C. Dinitz, Simon Dilfenzo, Gordon J. Dornbusch, Sanford M. Douglas, Jack D.	L_23
Deutscher, Irwin	66. 1-24
Devereux, Edward C.	1-125
Dexter, Lewis A.	1_25
Diamond Sigmund	23
Dillehay Ropald C	
Dillingham Harry C	12
Dinita Ciman	L-83
Dinitz, Simon	33, L-26
Dikenzo, Gordon J	57, L _ 59
Dornbusch, Santord M	61, L-106
Douglas, Jack D Dow, Thomas E., Jr Drabek, Thomas E Driver, Edwin D	33
Dow, Thomas E., Jr	L_50
Drabek, Thomas E	71, L=102
Driver, Edwin D	42
Duncan, Otis Dudley	46 64
Durbin, Marshall	
Duncan, Otis Dudley Durbin, Marshall Dynes, Russell R	O
Eaton, Joseph Eckland, Bruce K Edwards, G. Franklin Egeland, Janice A Ehrmann, Winston W Elder, Glen H., Jr Elinson, Jack Elkin, Frederick	1, /0
Eaton, Joseph	L - 94
Eckland, Bruce K	62. L _2 7
Edwards, G. Franklin	31
Egeland, Janice A.	12
Ehrmann, Winston W	20
Flder Glen H Jr	
Elinson Inch	L-Z
Elkia Fandarial	L - 28
EIKIN, Frederick	40
Elling, Ray H	72, L– 29
Ellison, David L	12
Emerson, Richard	61
Empey, LaMar T.	11 1 20
	II. L-3U
Etzioni, Amitai	II, L—30 .17. 56. 1—31
Etzioni, Amitai Etzkowitz, Henry	.17, 56, L-31
Elling, Ray H. Ellison, David L. Emerson, Richard Empey, LaMar T. Etzioni, Amitai Etzkowitz, Henry	.17, 56, L-31 38
Etzioni, Amitai Etzkowitz, Henry Farber, Bernard	1, L=30 .17, 56, L=31 38
Etzioni, Amitai Etzkowitz, Henry Farber, Bernard Faris, Robert E. L.	11, L-30 17, 56, L-31 38 34 L-79
Etzioni, Amitai Etzkowitz, Henry Farber, Bernard Faris, Robert E. L Farley, Reynolds	17, L=30 .17, 56, L=31 38 145
Etzioni, Amitai Etzkowitz, Henry Farber, Bernard Faris, Robert E. L. Farley, Reynolds Faunce, William A.	11, L-30 17, 56, L-31 38 34 L-79 45 12
Etzioni, Amitai Etzkowitz, Henry Farber, Bernard Faris, Robert E. L. Farley, Reynolds Faunce, William A. Fava, Sylvia F.	11, L-30 38 34 45 112
Etzioni, Amitai Etzkowitz, Henry Farber, Bernard Faris, Robert E. L. Farley, Reynolds Faunce, William A. Fava, Sylvia F. Feinbaum. Robert	11, L-30383445L-112L-113
Etzioni, Amitai Etzkowitz, Henry Farber, Bernard Faris, Robert E. L Farley, Reynolds Faunce, William A Fava, Sylvia F Feinbaum, Robert Fendrich, James M	11, L-3038245L-11226
Etzioni, Amitai Etzkowitz, Henry Farber, Bernard Faris, Robert E. L. Farley, Reynolds Faunce, William A. Fava, Sylvia F. Feinbaum, Robert Fendrich, James M.	
Farber, Bernard Faris, Robert E. L. Farley, Reynolds Faunce, William A. Fava, Sylvia F. Feinbaum, Robert Fendrich, James M. Ferdinand, Theodore N	34 45 L-112 L-113 26
Farber, Bernard Faris, Robert E. L. Farley, Reynolds Faunce, William A. Fava, Sylvia F. Feinbaum, Robert Fendrich, James M. Ferdinand, Theodore N	34 45 L-112 L-113 26
Farber, Bernard Faris, Robert E. L. Farley, Reynolds Faunce, William A. Fava, Sylvia F. Feinbaum, Robert Fendrich, James M. Ferdinand, Theodore N. Fidel, Kenneth	34
Farber, Bernard Faris, Robert E. L. Farley, Reynolds Faunce, William A. Fava, Sylvia F. Feinbaum, Robert Fendrich, James M. Ferdinand, Theodore N. Fidel, Kenneth Fischer, Stephen L.	34
Farber, Bernard Faris, Robert E. L. Farley, Reynolds Faunce, William A. Fava, Sylvia F. Feinbaum, Robert Fendrich, James M. Ferdinand, Theodore N. Fidel, Kenneth Fischer, Stephen L.	34
Farber, Bernard Faris, Robert E. L. Farley, Reynolds Faunce, William A. Fava, Sylvia F. Feinbaum, Robert Fendrich, James M. Ferdinand, Theodore N. Fidel, Kenneth Finner, Stephen L. Fischer, George Flacks, Richard	34
Farber, Bernard Faris, Robert E. L. Farley, Reynolds Faunce, William A. Fava, Sylvia F. Feinbaum, Robert Fendrich, James M. Ferdinand, Theodore N. Fidel, Kenneth Finner, Stephen L. Fischer, George Flacks, Richard	34
Farber, Bernard Faris, Robert E. L. Farley, Reynolds Faunce, William A. Fava, Sylvia F. Feinbaum, Robert Fendrich, James M. Ferdinand, Theodore N. Fidel, Kenneth Finner, Stephen L. Fischer, George Flacks, Richard	34
Farber, Bernard Faris, Robert E. L. Farley, Reynolds Faunce, William A. Fava, Sylvia F. Feinbaum, Robert Fendrich, James M. Ferdinand, Theodore N. Fidel, Kenneth Finner, Stephen L. Fischer, George Flacks, Richard Fletcher, C. Richard Form, William H. Form, William H. Fox, Vernon	34
Farber, Bernard Faris, Robert E. L. Farley, Reynolds Faunce, William A. Fava, Sylvia F. Feinbaum, Robert Fendrich, James M. Ferdinand, Theodore N. Fidel, Kenneth Finner, Stephen L. Fischer, George Flacks, Richard Ford, Thomas R. Form, William H. Fox, Vernon	34
Farber, Bernard Faris, Robert E. L. Farley, Reynolds Faunce, William A. Fava, Sylvia F. Feinbaum, Robert Fendrich, James M. Ferdinand, Theodore N. Fidel, Kenneth Finner, Stephen L. Fischer, George Flacks, Richard Ford, Thomas R. Form, William H. Fox, Vernon	34
Farber, Bernard Faris, Robert E. L. Farley, Reynolds Faunce, William A. Fava, Sylvia F. Feinbaum, Robert Fendrich, James M. Ferdinand, Theodore N. Fidel, Kenneth Finner, Stephen L. Fischer, George Flacks, Richard Ford, Thomas R. Form, William H. Fox, Vernon	34
Farber, Bernard Faris, Robert E. L. Farley, Reynolds Faunce, William A. Fava, Sylvia F. Feinbaum, Robert Fendrich, James M. Ferdinand, Theodore N. Fidel, Kenneth Finner, Stephen L. Fischer, George Flacks, Richard Ford, Thomas R. Form, William H. Fox, Vernon	34
Farber, Bernard Faris, Robert E. L. Farley, Reynolds Faunce, William A. Fava, Sylvia F. Feinbaum, Robert Fendrich, James M. Ferdinand, Theodore N. Fidel, Kenneth Finner, Stephen L. Fischer, George Flacks, Richard Ford, Thomas R. Form, William H. Fox, Vernon	34
Farber, Bernard Faris, Robert E. L. Farley, Reynolds Faunce, William A. Fava, Sylvia F. Feinbaum, Robert Fendrich, James M. Ferdinand, Theodore N. Fidel, Kenneth Finner, Stephen L. Fischer, George Flacks, Richard Flacks, Richard Ford, Thomas R. Form, William H. Fox, Vernon Freidson, Eliot Frideres, James Friedell, Morris F. Friedenberg, Edgar Z. Friedman, Edward P.	34
Farber, Bernard Faris, Robert E. L. Farley, Reynolds Faunce, William A. Fava, Sylvia F. Feinbaum, Robert Fendrich, James M. Ferdinand, Theodore N. Fidel, Kenneth Finner, Stephen L. Fischer, George Flacks, Richard Flacks, Richard Ford, Thomas R. Form, William H. Fox, Vernon Freidson, Eliot Frideres, James Friedell, Morris F. Friedenberg, Edgar Z. Friedman, Edward P.	34
Farber, Bernard Faris, Robert E. L. Farley, Reynolds Faunce, William A. Fava, Sylvia F. Feinbaum, Robert Fendrich, James M. Ferdinand, Theodore N. Fidel, Kenneth Finner, Stephen L. Fischer, George Flacks, Richard Flacks, Richard Ford, Thomas R. Form, William H. Fox, Vernon Freidson, Eliot Frideres, James Friedell, Morris F. Friedenberg, Edgar Z. Friedman, Edward P.	34
Farber, Bernard Faris, Robert E. L. Farley, Reynolds Faunce, William A. Fava, Sylvia F. Feinbaum, Robert Fendrich, James M. Ferdinand, Theodore N. Fidel, Kenneth Finner, Stephen L. Fischer, George Flacks, Richard Flacks, Richard Ford, Thomas R. Form, William H. Fox, Vernon Freidson, Eliot Frideres, James Friedell, Morris F. Friedenberg, Edgar Z. Friedman, Edward P.	34
Farber, Bernard Faris, Robert E. L. Farley, Reynolds Faunce, William A. Fava, Sylvia F. Feinbaum, Robert Fendrich, James M. Ferdinand, Theodore N. Fidel, Kenneth Finner, Stephen L. Fischer, George Flacks, Richard Flacks, Richard Ford, Thomas R. Form, William H. Fox, Vernon Freidson, Eliot Frideres, James Friedell, Morris F. Friedenberg, Edgar Z. Friedman, Edward P.	34
Farber, Bernard Faris, Robert E. L. Farley, Reynolds Faunce, William A. Fava, Sylvia F. Feinbaum, Robert Fendrich, James M. Ferdinand, Theodore N. Fidel, Kenneth Finner, Stephen L. Fischer, George Flacks, Richard Flacks, Richard Ford, Thomas R. Form, William H. Fox, Vernon Freidson, Eliot Frideres, James Friedell, Morris F. Friedenberg, Edgar Z. Friedman, Edward P.	34
Farber, Bernard Faris, Robert E. L. Farley, Reynolds Faunce, William A. Fava, Sylvia F. Feinbaum, Robert Fendrich, James M. Ferdinand, Theodore N. Fidel, Kenneth Finner, Stephen L. Fischer, George Flacks, Richard Ford, Thomas R. Form, William H. Fox, Vernon	34

Giacquints loss-LD
Geismar, Ludwig L. L-1 Giacquinta, Joseph B. 59 Gibbs, Jack P. 77 Gibson, Geoffrey 27
Gibson, Geoffrey
Gold, David
Goldberg, Louis C23
Golden, William41
Goldman, NathanL_55
Golden, William
Gordon Chad
Gordon, Milton M
Goss, Mary E
Gottlieb, David30, 52, 1-94
Graham, Saxon L-67 Gray, Robert M.
Gray, Robert M12
Greer, Scott10
Gregg, CharlesL-62
Grimshau Alla D
Grindstaff Carl E
Gross, Edward
Gross, Neal 37 59 1 50
Groves, W. Eugene57
Grusky, Oscar76, L-115
Gusfield, Joseph20
Hackerf, Bruce M37 Hackler, James C11 Hadden, Jeffrey KL61 Hagstrom, Warren O22
Habenstein, Robert W
Hare, A. Paul
Hajda, Jan

Ikeda, Kiyoshi ______L_99 Ikle, Fred C. ______54

	Session Number		Session Number
Jackson, Elton F		lichaman Stanlau	
Jackson, Jacquelyne J.	1-43	Lieberson, Stanley Light, Donald W., Jr	1 7, 00
Jaco, E. Gartly		Lindenthal, Jacob	
Janowitz, Morris4, 6,	9. 16. 32	Lindesmith, Alfred R.	17
Johnson, Benton	15, 73	Linsky, Arnold S.	
Johnson, Richard	35	Linz, Juan J.	
Jonassen, Christen T.	75	Lipset, S. M.	20
Jones, Butler A	L-63	Litwak, Eugene	L-12
Josephson, Eric	L-64	Lloyd, Cliff	13
Kadushin, Charles	E I	Lloyd, Kathryn	13
Kallen, David J.		London, Harvey Long, Norton E	35
Kalton, Graham		Long, Norton E	65
Kamens, David H.		Loomis, Charles P	
Kandel, Denise		Lorsch, Jay W	21
Kantrowitz, Nathan		Lubeck, Steven Lukoff, Irving F	
Kaplan, David		Lukoff, Irving F.	L-!4
Kaplan, Howard B	L-65	Lutterman, Kenneth G	
Kaplan, Norman	22, 50	Lyman, Stanford M	L_98
Kaplan, Samuel	24	Mabry, John H	72
Kaufman, Harold F	14	Mack, Raymond W	31. 32. 55
Kay, Barbara A	L-69	MacRae, Duncan, Jr.	
Keller, Susanne	L-111	Maisel, Robert	
Kennedy, Ruby Jo R	L–25	Makler, Harry M	
Kerckhoff, Alan C	34	Manning, Roy O	4. 30
Keyfitz, Nathan	64	Marcson, Simon	
Killian, Lewis M	L-66	Maris, Ronald W	
Kimberly, James C	28	Mark, Harold	
King, Morton B	73	Marsh, John F., Jr.	67
Kirk, Dudley	46	Martin, Harry W	12
Kish, Leslie	4/, L-9	Martin, J. David	47
Knowles, John H.	3	Marwell, Gerald	4 8
Knudten, Richard D		Marx, Gary	23
Kolaja, Jiri		Marx, John H	73
Komarovsky, Mirra Korson, J. Henry	L-70 07	Mayer, Thomas M	13
Kosa, John	72 47	Mayo, Selz C	14, 27
Kramer, Samuel A.		McCalister, Donald	
Krause, Elliott A.		McFarland, David D	7
Krohn, Roger G		McQueen, Albert M	
_		Mechanic, David	
Land, Kenneth C		Meltzer, Bernard N	
Lang, Gladys Engel	40	Mercer, Blaine E	
Larsen, Otto N	L-69	Merton, Robert K	50, L-76
Laumann, Edward O		Messinger, Sheldon L	
Lawrence, Paul R.		Michel, Jerry B.	
Lazarsfeld, Paul F.	60	Michelson, William Micklin, Michael	/5
Lazerwitz, Bernard	15		
Lee, S. CLehman, Edward W	/5	Miller, D. Paul Miller, L. Keith	
Leik, Robert		Miller, S. M.	17 36
Leinhardt, Samuel		Mills, Theodore M	
Lennard, Henry L.		Mirande, Alfred M	
Lenski, Gerhard		Mitchell, John B.	
Leonard, Robert C.		Molotch, Harvey	
Lesser, Gerald S.		Monahan, Thomas P.	77
Leventman, Seymour		Moody, Philip M	12
Levine, Edward		Moore, Omer K.	L_77
Levine, Lewis		Moore, Wilbert E.	55
Levine, Sol	3, L-72	Morgan, William R	57
Levinson, Richard M	15	Morrison, Denton E.	61
Lewis, Jerry M	L-73	Moskos, Charles C., Jr	19, 41

	Session Number		Session Number
Mullins, Nicholas C	50	Rimlinger, Gaston V.	24
Munns, John	63	Robins, Lee N	L-65
Munson, Byron E		Robinson, John P.	47
Murphy, Juanita F.	L-29	Roby, Pamela A.	17
Myers, Jerome K.		Rodman, Hyman	_18, L-103
Nagi, Saad Z.	L_78	Roman, Paul Rose, Peter I	L-26
Nall, Frank C., II		Rosenberg, George S	1_84
Nam, Charles B Nasatir, David	L-! 4	Rosengren, William R.	L_58
Nash, Arnold S.	1	Ross, H. Laurence	69. L _ 77
Nass, Gilbert D.	L-20	Rossi, Alice	L-35
Nelsen, Edward	49	Rossi, Peter H	L-104
Nelson, Harold A	L_79	Rothman, Robert A.	22
Noll, C. Edward	67	Rowan, Michael E. J Rowden, David W	LJ6
Nye, F. Ivan		Rubin, Barbara	21
Oberschall, Anthony	L_81	Rubin, Israel	1_37
Ofshe, Richard	42	Rubington, Earl	L-53
Ohlin, Lloyd E		Rushing, William A	21
Olmsted, Ann G.		Ryder, Norman B.	46
Organic, Harold N		Rytina, Joan	28, 65
Orleans, Peter	10	Safilios-Rothschild, Constantina	L-105
O'Toole, Richard	L_TI	Sagi, Philip C.	L-68
		St. John, Nancy	62
Page, Charles H	L_80	Sakoda, James M	Sp
Palmer, Stuart H.	25, L _4 9	Salisbury, W. Seward Sampson, Samuel F	73
Pape, Max A Parsons, Talcott	58 EO 101	Sampson, Samuel F Sanders, Irwin T	35
Pease, John		Sandis, Eva E.	/U, L-5U
Pellegrin, Roland	62	Sauer, William J.	30
Pepper, Max P.	12	Savitz, Leonard D.	1_40
Perrucci, Robert	22	Sawyer, Jack	_57. L-22
Peterson, Richard A	L-56	Saxe-Fernandez, Juan	19
Petras, John W.		Scarpitti, Frank R	_11. L-75
Pfautz, Harold W	L81	Schafer, Stephen	_11, L-38
Phillips, Derek L.	L54	Schaffander, Gerald M.	38
Photiadis, John D Pinard, Maurice		Scheff, Thomas J.	42, L-5
Pitts, Jesse R.	L-62 25	Scheiblechner, Hartmann Schon, Donald	35 E4
Podell, Lawrence	1-64	Schrag, Clarence	1_32
Pohlmann, Vernon C.	L-28	Schuessler, Karl	47
Pollak, Otto	L-104	Schulz, David A	52
Polsky, Ned	L-83	Schur, Edwin M	_39. L=39
Pope, Hallowell		Schwartz, Michael	L-106
Quarantelli, Enrico L1,	76, L-102	Schwartz, Richard D.	.39, L-107
Quinney, Richard	33	Schwirian, Kent	L-10
Rabow, Jerome	77	Scott, John Finley Scott, Joseph W	1. 100
Rains, Prudence M	71	Scott, Lois Heyman	30
Rath, Robert A	27	Scott, Marvin B.	L-98
Rehm, Thomas A	41	Scott, Robert A	L-109
Reichstein, Kenneth J.	69	Seeman, Melvin	1-110
Reid, Sue Titus	29	Segalman, Ralph	L-130
Rein, Martin	36	Selznick, Gertrude	36
Reiss, Albert J., Jr Reiss, Ira L	I, Y, I/	Selznick, Philip	32
Reissman, Leonard	26	Sewell, William H.	36, 43
Rhodes, A. Lewis	52	Shanas, Ethel Sheldon, Eleanor Bernert	L- 54
Kiecken, Henry W	32	Sheppard, Harold L.	1_82
Riley, Lawrence E	22	Sherwood, Clarence C	L-30
Riley, Matilda W	L-24	Short, James F., Jr.	_63, L-39

	ession umber		Session Numbe
iegel, Nathaniel HL-		Udry, J. Richard	34
iegel, Paul M	_36	Udy, Stanley H., Jr	21, 67
im, Francis M	_76	Useem, John	L-123
Simirenko, Alex		Valien, Preston	1 40
Simon, Rita JamesL-	113	Veney, James E.	L -4 0
imon, William		Vertermark C D I	20
Sites, PaulL		Vestermark, S. D., Jr Vollmer, Howard M	
Slater, Sherwood B	L-3	Yourner, Howard Mr	22
loan, Lee	_30	Wagner, Helmut R	16
melser, Neil16, L-		Waisanen, Frederich B	
Smigel, Erwin OL-		Walker, Kenneth N	
Smith, Don D	_40	Ward, John R	12
Snarr, Richard W		Warner, Lyle G	L-125
Snyder, Charles RL-	101	Warvariv, Constantine	60
ofer, Cyril	_Z	Watts, Henry J	
Somers, Robert H	_ 4 /	Wax, Murray L	
Sonquist, John AL		Weber, Marvin G	14
Spaeth, Joe L		Weckstein, Richard S	13
Spray, S. Lee	_/3	Wegner, Eldon L.	43
Spreitzer, Elmer	22	Weinberg, lan	6. 74
Star, Shirley AL		Weinberg, Martin S	71
Stark, RodneyL		Weinreb, Lloyd L	39
Steinberg, Stephen	_30	Weiss, Robert S	
Stephan, Frederick F.		Weller, Robert H	
Stinchcombe, Arthur L24,		Wellford, Charles	
Stockwell, Edward G	_3p	Welter, Barbara	
Stoll, Clarice SL- Storer, Norman W22, L-	117	Wenger, Dennis	26
Storer, Norman VVZZ, L-	-11/	Wenger, Dennis Wessen, Albert F	72
Straits, Bruce C.		Westoff, Charles F	46
Straus, Murray A18, L-	-105	Wheeler, Paul F	
Straus, Robert	3	Wheeler, Stanton	17
Street, David59		White, Harrison C	44
Streib, Gordon F49, L-	-120	White, Lynn C.	59
Stub, Holger R13, 72, L- Suchman, Edward A13, 72, L-	/0	White, Robert A	L-47
		Whitney, Vincent H	
Sussman, Marvin B2		Wiggins, James W	L-70
Suttles, Jerry		Wilensky, Harold L	24, L-110
Sutton, Willis A., Jr Surgest Const	! ^	Wiley, James A	20
Swanson, Guy E	10 71	Wiley, Norbert	48
Sween, Joyce34	1 / 1	Wilkening, Eugene A	18, L-36
Sweetser, Dorrian Apple71, L	. - 70	Wilson, Everett K	37
Switzer, Thomas J Sykes, Gresham M	20	Wilson, Robert	23
Syme, S. Leonard72, L-	110	Wilson, Thomas P	
Szalai, Alexander	70	Winch, Robert F	
Stalal, Mexalider	/0	Winkelmann, Dorothea	18
Taeuber, Conrad	Sn	Winsborough, H. H	
Taeuber, ComadTaeuber, Irene B	QA	Wong, Paul	15
Tarver, James		Wood, Arthur L	L-16
Tausky, Curt		Wozniak, Daniel F	
Terrien, Frederic WL	-108	Wright, Charles R	4 0
Thomas, Shailer		Wuebben, Paul L	45
Thrasher, Jean H.		Vanna William t	1 107
Tien, H. Yuan		Yancy, William L.	L-126
Tifft, Larry L		Yegge, Robert B.	69
Tiryakian, Edward AL		Young, Whitney M., Jr	31
Toby, Jackson	-55	Zald, Mayer N	21 1-127
Treadway, Roy C	75	Zaninovich, George	
Trice, HarrisonL		Zeitlin, Maurice	
Turk, Herman		Zimmer, Basil G.	04
Turner, Ralph H5, 53, L-	-122	Zuckerman, Harriet A.	
tation vaibu in management of re			

THE AMERICAN SOCIOLOGICAL ASSOCIATION

MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL, 1968

Officers of the Association

PHILIP M. HAUSER, President University of Chicago

WILLIAM J. GOODE, Vice-President Columbia University

RALPH H. TURNER, President-Elect University of California

ROBIN M. WILLIAMS, JR., Secretary Cornell University

PETER H. ROSSI, Secretary-Elect Johns Hopkins University

CHARLES P. LOOMIS, Past-President Michigan State University

EDMUND H. VOLKART, Executive Officer

Elected-at-Large

DANIEL BELL Columbia University

MARSHALL B. CLINARD University of Wisconsin

ALBERT K. COHEN University of Connecticut

NEAL GROSS Harvard University

OSWALD HALL University of Toronto

MIRRA KOMAROVSKY Columbia University

GERHARD E. LENSKI University of North Carolina

RAYMOND W. MACK Northwestern University

JAMES F. SHORT, JR. Washington State University

NEIL J. SMELSER University of California

GRESHAM M. SYKES University of Denver

J. MILTON YINGER Oberlin College

MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL, 1969

Officers of the Association

RALPH H. TURNER, President University of California

REINHARD BENDIX, President-Elect University of California

GERHARD E. LENSKI, Vice-President-Elect University of North Carolina

PETER H. ROSSI, Secretary Johns Hopkins University

PHILIP M. HAUSER, Past-President University of Chicago

EDMUND H. VOLKART, Executive Officer

Elected-at-Large

PETER M. BLAU University of Chicago

DANIEL BELL Columbia University

ALBERT K. COHEN University of Connecticut

JAMES S. COLEMAN Johns Hopkins University

LEWIS A. COSER Brandeis University

HERBERT J. GANS Center for Urban Education **NEAL GROSS** Harvard University

MIRRA KOMAROVSKY Columbia University

RAYMOND W. MACK Northwestern University

JAMES F. SHORT, JR. Washington State University

NEIL J. SMELSER University of California

GRESHAM M. SYKES - University of Denver